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This Form 10-K contains forward-looking statememtithin the meaning of the federal securities laWwsese forwardeoking
statements are necessarily based on certain assasipnd are subject to significant risks and uageties. These forwartboking statemen
are based on management's expectations as of tiénel@of, and the Company does not undertake esponsibility to update any of thi
statements in the future. Actual future performaaod results could differ from that contained insmggested by these forwdmbking
statements as a result of factors set forth inRbisgn 10K (including those sections hereof incorporateddfgrence from other filings with t
Securities and Exchange Commission), in particataset forth in the "ManagemenDiscussion and Analysis and Results of Operatiomle
ltem 6.

In this Form 10-K references to "Cyberlux", “ther@oany”, "we," "us," and "our" refer to Cyberlux @oration.
PART |
ITEM 1. DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
OVERVIEW

We are principally devoted to designing, developargl marketing advanced lighting systems thatzetilivhite (and other) lig
emitting diodes as illumination elements.

We are developing and marketing new product apjidiea of solidstate diodal illumination (TM) that demonstrate edd/alue ove
traditional lighting systems. Using proprietary teology, we are creating a family of products imighg portable illumination systems
military and Homeland Security, retail productspeoercial task and accent lighting, emergency amdrgg lighting. We believe our solid-
state lighting technology offers extended lighe lireater energy efficiency and greater overadt effectiveness than other existing form
illumination. Our business model is to addresslénge lighting industry market segments with saltdte lighting products and technolog
including our proprietary hybrid lighting technolggthat includes military and Homeland Security laggtions, direct and indirect task ¢
accent lighting applications, indoor/outdoor dowghiting applications, commercial and residentighting applications..

For the military and Homeland Security portableriination products, our target markets includebedinches of the military and
government organizations providing homeland segdtrvices, such as border control and airportrggcdror our retail products, our tar
customers include the home improvement and consgods retailers and nanbeand companies that we would supply products tthe
original equipment manufacturer.

REGULATION

Our advertising and sales practices concerningposaducts are regulated by the Federal Trade Cononisand state consun
protection laws. Such regulations include reswitsi on the manner that we promote the sale of mdugts. We believe we are in mate
compliance with such regulations. We believe thatwill be able to comply in all material respectshwaws and regulations governing
conduct of business operations in general. We atraware of any pending government regulationsrtieat adversely affect our business.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES
We anticipate continuing to incur research and hbgreent expenditures in connection with the dewelept of our portab

illumination system and new 2009 commercial prodingts during the next twelve months. In additiawg will continue to incur research ¢
development expenditures in connection with the mencialization of our Hybrid Lighting Technology.




These projected expenditures are dependent upogemarating revenues and obtaining sources of dingrin excess of our existi
capital resources. There is no guarantee that Webeisuccessful in raising the funds required eneyating revenues sufficient to fund
projected costs of research and development dtlimgext twelve months.

Employees

We currently have 13 full time employees and eifjiths acting as sales and business developmenttsag@nr employees ¢
primarily at the executive level based upon ourer@h coordination of outsource contracts for maowfang and other producti
considerations. Currently, there exist no organiadsdr agreements or union agreements betweendiswamemployees. We believe that
relations with our employees are good.

ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

We maintain our principal office at 4625 Creekst@réve, Suite 130, Research Triangle Park, DurhBiorth Carolina 27703. O
telephone number at that office is (919) 474-9708 @ur facsimile number is (919) 4BF12. We lease 7,472 square feet of office spEtue
lease expires on December 31, 2012. The monthlyise$b,000, subject to an annual cost of livingé@ase. We believe that our current o
space and facilities are sufficient to meet ourspré needs and do not anticipate any difficultyuseg alternative or additional space
needed, on terms acceptable to us. We maintainitesbast www.cyberlux.com and www.luxSel.com. Théimation contained on thc
websites is not deemed to be a part of this ameypalrt.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we may become involved in vasidawsuits and legal proceedings which arise inotftnary course of busine
However, litigation is subject to inherent uncertgs, and an adverse result in these or otheensattay arise from time to time that may h
our business. Except as disclosed below, we arerdly not aware of any such legal proceedings laims that we believe will hav
individually or in the aggregate, a material adeeaffect on our business, financial condition cergping results.

On December 11, 2009, Cyberlux Corporation reaghezsolution of its litigation with the NIR Grouptd. and its affiliates.
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.




PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED ST OCKHOLDER MATTERS
Our common stock is quoted on the OTC Bulletin Blaander the symbol "CYBL".

For the periods indicated, the following table detsh the high and low bid prices per share of nwm stock. These prices repre!
inter-dealer quotations without retail markup, noenkn, or commission and may not necessarily reptesgual transactions.

High($) Low (3$)
2004
First Quarter 0.53 0.19
Second Quarte 0.85 0.27
Third Quarter 0.55 0.23
Fourth Quarter 0.35 0.06
2005
First Quarter 0.07 0.02
Second Quarte 0.20 0.05
Third Quarter 0.15 0.05
Fourth Quarter 0.15 0.06
2006

0.12

First Quarter 0.06
Second Quarte 0.08 0.06
Third Quarter 0.07 0.04
Fourth Quarter 0.05 0.02
2007
First Quarter 0.04 0.01
Second Quarte 0.02 0.01
Third Quarter 0.008:2 0.0021
Fourth Quarter 0.037 0.019t
2008
First Quarter 0.021t 0.021
Second Quarte 0.129 0.0048
Third Quarter 0.009 0.0021
Fourth Quarter 0.042 0.003
2009
First Quarter 0.004& 0.001
Second Quarte 0.003¢t 0.001
Third Quarter 0.001 0.000¢
Fourth Quarter 0.000¢ 0.000z
2010
First Quarter 0.0004 0.0001
Second Quarter (- 0.000z 0.0001

(1) As of May 5, 2010




DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
Common Stock

We are authorized to issue up to 20,000,000,000eshaf common stock, par value $.001. As of May P610, there we
15,095,789,033 shares of common stock outstanéiolglers of the common stock are entitled to one \a&r share on all matters to be v
upon by the stockholders. Holders of common stoekeatitled to receive ratably such dividends,nf,aas may be declared by the Boar
Directors out of funds legally available therefddgon the liquidation, dissolution, or winding upaur company, the holders of common s!
are entitled to share ratably in all of our assetéch are legally available for distribution afteayment of all debts and other liabilities
liguidation preference of any outstanding commarlst Holders of common stock have no preemptivbsstiption, redemption or convers
rights. The outstanding shares of common stockalidly issued, fully paid and non-assessable.

Preferred Stock

Our Articles of Incorporation authorize the issuanaf 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $00&rl value per share, |
designation and rights of which are to be deterthing our Board of Directors. Our Board of Directdyas authority, without action by 1
shareholders, to issue all or any portion of théa@ized but unissued preferred stock in one orensaries and to determine the voting rig
preferences as to dividends and liquidation, casivarrights, and other rights of such series. Wesiter it desirable to have preferred s
available to provide increased flexibility in sttudng possible future acquisitions and financimgl an meeting corporate needs which |
arise. If opportunities arise that would make des the issuance of preferred stock through eplubtic offering or private placements,
provisions for preferred stock in our Articles otcbrporation would avoid the possible delay andeesp of a shareholder's meeting, exce
may be required by law or regulatory authoritiessubnce of the preferred stock could result, howéwe series of securities outstanding
will have certain preferences with respect to divids and liquidation over the common stock whicluld@esult in dilution of the income
share and net book value of the common stock.

Issuance of additional common stock pursuant to amyersion right which may be attached to the seafany series of prefert
stock may also result in dilution of the net incoper share and the net book value of the commark siithe specific terms of any series
preferred stock will depend primarily on market dibions, terms of a proposed acquisition or finaggiand other factors existing at the tim
issuance. Our Board of Directors may issue additigmeferred stock in future financing, but hasaworent plans to do so at this time.
issuance of Preferred Stock could have the effeataking it more difficult for a third party to aoije a majority of our outstanding voti
stock.

As of May 6, 2010, we had 26.9806 shares of ouieSeA Convertible Preferred Stock issued and onthtey. Each share
convertible into 50,000 shares of common stock. Saees A Convertible Preferred have the followdegignations and rights:

Maturity: Perpetual Preferre

Dividend: 12% per annum. The dividend shall be payable -annually in cash or common stock at our opt
Fixed Conversiol The Series A Convertible Preferred shall be coiblerinto common stock at $0.10 per shi
Price:

Stated Value $5,000 per shar

Mandatory ConversiorBeginning 180 days from the effective date of dstegtion statement, if the closing bid price far @ommon stock
exceeds $1.50 for a period of 10 consecutive ttpdays, we have the right to force the holderotovert the Series A
Convertible Preferred into common stock at the igpple conversion prict




Limitations on Each holder of the Series A Convertible Preferteakas shall not convert the shares into commorkstoch that th

Conversion. number of shares of common stock issued after dihgarsion would exceed, when aggregated with akroshares
common stock owned by such holder at such timexiress of 4.99% of our then issued and outstarstiages ¢
common stock

No Voting Rights.  The holders of the Series A convertible shares maveoting rights until their shares are convettedommon share
The Board of Directors, pursuant to our Articledraforporation and By-aws, authorized Series B Convertible PreferrediStohict

was issued to officers and directors in order toveot accrued management fees and other liabilitiesshares of the Series B Preferred S
The Series B Convertible Preferred Stock has theviong designations and rights:

Term: Perpetual Preferre
Dividend: 12% per annur
Conversion Each share of the Series B Convertible Preferredk3nay be converted to 10 shares of our commark stothe

option of the beare

Voting Rights: Except with respect to transactions upon whichSkees B Preferred stock shall be entitled to eefearately, the Ser
B Preferred Stock shall have superior voting rigigsal to ten times the number of shares of Com&took such hold
of Series B Preferred Stock would receive upon eosion of such holder's shares of Series B Prefedteck. Th
conversion price is $0.10 per she

Series G- Convertible Preferred stock

On November 13, 2006, the Company filed a Certifiae#f Designation creating a Series C Convertitileferred Stock classificati
for 100,000 shares. Subsequently amended on Jaata®007 to 700,000 shar&here are currently 150,000 Series C ConvertibédePre(
shares outstanding.

Term: Perpetual Preferre

Dividend: 5% per annun

Conversion: The shares of the Series C Prefeared convertible, at the option of theholder into common shares one year fi
issuance

No Voting Rights.  The holders of the Series A convertible shares maveoting rights until their shares are convettedommon share
Common stock
Options

There are currently options outstanding that hagenbissued to our officers and directors to pureh?i#5,952,307 shares of
common stock.




Penny Stock Regulation

Shares of our common stock are subject to ruleptadoby the Securities and Exchange Commission ridtailate brokedeale
practices in connection with transactions in “pestycks.” Penny stocks are generally equity securities wihtiee of less than $5.00 (otl
than securities registered on certain national ritgesi exchanges or quoted on the NASDAQ systemyiged that current price and volu
information with respect to transactions in thoseusities is provided by the exchange or systeffie penny stock rules require a broker-
dealer, prior to a transaction in a penny stock atherwise exempt from those rules, deliver a stagided risk disclosure prepared by
Securities and Exchange Commission, which conthiagollowing:

A description of the nature and level of risk ie tinarket for penny stocks in both public offeriagsl secondary tradin

A description of the broker’s or dealeriuties to the customer and of the rights and deéaseavailable to the customer with respe
«Violation to such duties or other requirementsegisities’ laws;

A brief, clear, narrative description of a dealearket, including “bid” and “ask’prices for penny stocks and the significance o
«.Spread between the “bid” and “ask” price;

A toll-free telephone number for inquiries on disciplinacyions;

Definitions of significant terms in the disclosuwtecument or in the conduct of trading in penny lkspand

Such other information and in such form (includiagguage, type, size and format), as the SecusdtidsExchange Commission sl
.require by rule or regulation.

Prior to effecting any transaction in a penny sjdbk broker-dealer also must provide the custdhreefollowing:

The bid and offer quotations for the penny stc

The compensation of the broker-dealer and its gaftesn in the transaction;

The number of shares to which such bid and aslep@pply, or other comparable information relatmghe depth and liquidity of tl
. market for such stock; and

Monthly account statements showing the market vafieach penny stock held in the custc’'s account

In addition, the penny stock rules require thabiptd a transaction in a penny stock not othengisempt from those rules, the broker-
dealer must make a special written determinati@t the penny stock is a suitable investment forphechaser and receive the purchaser’
written acknowledgment of the receipt of a riskctbsure statement, a written agreement to trarwacinvolving penny stocks, and a sig
and dated copy of a written suitably statement.

These disclosure requirements may have the effeetducing the trading activity in the secondaryrkes for a stock that becon
subject to the penny stock rules. Holders of shafeur common stock may have difficulty sellingp$e shares because our common stoc
probably be subject to the penny stock rules fondeterminate period of time.



Recent Sales of Unregistered Securitie

On January 22, 2009, we issued to management,0@@Bhares of our Series B Convertible Prefertecks par value $0.001,
pursuant to a stock grant.

On April 15, 2009, Messrs. Ninneman, Ringo and Sdhneturned 5,000,000. 5,000,000 and 10,000,0&0esh respectively of our
Common stock to treasury to assist the Compaiitg financings.

On June 5, 2009, Messrs. Ninneman, Ringo and Sc¢hrede issued 30,000,000 shares of our Common spmkvalue $0.00
pursuant to a stock grant.

On August 10, 2009, Messrs Ringo, Ninneman, Down8ahmidt, and Brown were issued 3,850,000 S&i€onvertible Preferre
stock, par value $0.001 pursuant to a stock grant.




On September 21, 2009, we issued Scott Elliott@@ID million shares of our common stock for sergicendered.

On October 8, 2009, we issued to management amairc&ey employees, 72,003,674 shares of our SBriéemmon stock, par val
$0.001, pursuant to a stock grant.

On November 25,2009, we issued 30,000,000 of ounr@on Stock, par value, $001, pursuant to a delihase agreement.

On December 29, 2009, we issued to managementd,6(BD shares of our Series B Convertible Prefestedk, par value $0.0(
pursuant to a stock grant.

ITEM 6. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULT OF
OPERATIONS.

Overview

We have been principally devoted to designing, iigieg and marketing advanced lighting systems titiize white (and other) light
emitting diodes as illumination elements.

We are developing and marketing new product apjidiea of solidstate diodal illumination (TM) that demonstrate edd/alue ove
traditional lighting systems. Using proprietary ieology, we are creating a family of products inihg portable illumination systems
military and Homeland Security, retail productspeoercial task and accent lighting, emergency amdrgg lighting. We believe our solid-
state lighting technology offers extended light lifjreater energy efficiency and greater overat effectiveness than other existing form
illumination. Our business model is to addressléinge lighting industry market segments with sdidte lighting products and technolog
including our proprietary hybrid technology, thatludes military and Homeland Security applicatiodisect and indirect task and acc
lighting applications, indoor/outdoor down-lightiagplications, commercial and residential lightapplications..

For the military and Homeland Security portablamination system products, our target markets delall branches of the milite
and all government organizations providing homelsacdurity services, such as border control ancgigecurity. For our retail products,
target customers include the home improvement andumer goods retailers. In the commercial markeitstask and accent lighting prodt
and emergency and security lighting products addtiee lighting needs in restaurants, hotels, halspinhursing homes, airports, shopj
centers and multiple family complexes; loegm evacuation solutions for theaters, office auodblic buildings; reduced maintenance
solutions for property managers as applied to walkweorridor or landscape lighting unit.

On March 27, 2009, we announced that we had intedluwo new categories of outdoor commergiaee lighting products, t
Outdoor Area Lighting and the Outdoor Overhead tiigh that will expand our product offering to adss large emerging commer
opportunities. To capture these opportunities, exetincorporated the advanced capabilities of dlitany-grade LED lighting technology in
a general purpose lighting product line for exigtibepartment of Defense (DoD), Federal, state awodllgovernments and commer
customers.

Our Outdoor Area Lighting (OAL) and the Outdoor @wead Lighting (OOL) products deliver the most gyeefficient white LEL
lighting for outdoor area illumination and outdamrerhead illumination commercially available. Dewd to provide ideal light dispersion i
illumination for outdoor areas, We have designedd@#AL and OOL configurations to flexibly illuminatay outdoor area, including pathwe
walkways and parking lots, where DC solar poweAGrpower is available.

Our Outdoor Overhead Lighting is available for gahand solar street light and parking lot lightygplications and has the follow
operational characteristics:




Each OOL Lighthead illuminates a minimum’ x 4C' grid with directed ligh
Performs for over 50,000 hours without a lightihgneent replacemel

System is more than 37% more energy efficiency @megpto traditional lightin
Provides up to 3,000 lumens of illumination withwatts of 12- 32 VDC powel
Solar System Configuration: OOL Lighthead, Solandé?d&ole Set and Batteri
Up to 4 Lightheads per system (40, 80, 120, & 16ftsy

Mounting hardware kit including DC control in antdaor rated bo:

Our Outdoor Area Lighting is designed as a mu$te general lighting product for broad area lightof buildings, parking garages, outd
easements and thruways and has the following dpeehtcharacteristics:

Each OAL Lighthead illuminates a minimum’ x 2C grid with directed ligh
Performs for over 50,000 hours without a lightihgneent replacemel

System is more than 31% more energy efficiency @megto traditional lightin
System provides up to 4500 lumens of illuminaticmf 69 watts of powe
System operates on 120V / 6¢

On March 31, 2009, we announced that we had intredluwo categories of outdoor lighting productstdoor Area Lighting an
Outdoor Overhead Lighting, that will expand our guot offerings to the Department of Defense (DoDgrecies and also address |
emerging commercial opportunities. To capture thogg@ortunities, we along with Sacred Power Corponata leading provider of renewa
energy solutions, have teamed to incorporate tharamkd capabilities of our lighting with Sacred Row product line for existing Dol
Federal government and commercial customers. We teneived an initial order from Sacred Power fathithe Overhead and Area lighti
which will be incorporated in the Sacred Power iselalutions. Sacred Power, a Native American owawed operated 8(a) certified compe
specializes in solar power solutions and providesvative renewable energy technologies to the Begat of Defense (DoD), Fede
government and commercial marketplace.

This joint initiative between Cyberlux and Sacredwlr is the next project under the scope of the paonies’ prime
contractor/subcontractor partnering agreementdbd-state lighting and solar power renewable energydppities. The first project the t
companies have delivered together is a portablar powered visible and covert LED security liglgtisystem for future deployment across
DoD agencies, which is now being tested and evadllay Sandia National Laboratories on behalf of@b®. The combination of solar pov
and advance lighting capabilities position both pamies as leaders in the Energy, Security and PSwety market segments.

From the macro-economic factors such as the pediocen of the capital markets to the miewsnomic reality of the limite
availability of small business credit, we, like ngasmall companies, have had to focus on its comnlegs opportunities and the lotager
growth and prosperity of the Company, sometimabaexpense of the our shéerm objectives. The financial market collapse tessed a
investors, no matter what the quality of the seguwor the investment risk involved, to exaluate their investment strategies and theicatlor
of capital.

Management has focused on our patented LED tecgynddaowledge and our product capability in the g Department of Defen
(DoD) Agency and Homeland Security/First Resporddeannels, but we have significantly changed ourehém competing as the prit
contractor for DoD contracts to being the supphi#io supports existing prime contractors and exgstiontracts. In addition, Management
also significantly changed our retail product stggtto become the product innovator and suppli¢arge existing retail marketing compat
who have the scale and capability to bring a prottuenarket world-wide. These 'go-to-market' stggt changes are significant and have far-
reaching implications for how we create value ia tharketplace, how the business scales and gramsphand equity is created and how
value in the underlying equity of the company grows
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We continue to make hafdught progress in the marketplace. This has reduilrastic measures appropriate for the timestlae
circumstances, but, nonetheless progress has baege towards our sustainability and future growthnagement has reduced all nessentic
personnel, cut all available operating costs amiosenanagement has deferred compensation untiingestabilized and executing the 1
revenue and sales strategy.

In this business environment, our management hasséal on our patented LED technology, our propsiekmowledge and o
product development and manufacturing capabilitytHe existing Department of Defense (DoD) and Hamgk Security/First Responc
channels, Management has significantly changednoodel from competing as the prime contractor forDDeoontracts. In January, °
transformed our Go-tdarket strategy from competing as a prime contraiideing the supplier who supports existing procoatractors ar
existing contracts. In addition, Management has algnificantly changed our retail product stratégybecome the product innovator
supplier to large existing retail marketing comearthat have the scale and capability to bringodyset to market world-wide.

These Go-to-Market strategy changes are signifiaadt have fareaching implications for how we create value ia tharketplac
how the business scales and grows, how brand eguitieated and how the value in the underlyingtgmqf the company grows. In the pi
we were competing on a very large, very sophigitgtaying field against companies that were eibiedter positioned or better capitalize:
secure contracts and large purchase commitments.

In fact, we found ourselves in this very positioithwthe United States Air Force (USAF) contractspiee having developed the L
products directly with the USAF customer, the caotwas awarded to another company who underbéhdsto our knowledge, did not hay
real product in market at the time of the awardisTwas a significant setback which we appealechto USAF, then to the Governm
Accountability Office (GAQO) which ultimately deniezlir appeal. We may ultimately seek legal damagessants present the opportunity tc
so. Nonetheless, the USAF contract battle was ar éhelication that a Go-tharket strategy shift was not only necessary batifimentall
required, where we would serve those companies exiisting contracts as an OEM supplier and soibtractor rather than compete in an a
where we cannot win.

We continued to make have continued hianalght progress in the marketplace, which has requsome drastic measures approp
for the times and the circumstances, but, nonetbebeogress has been made towards the our suglignabd future growth. On the cc
control side, Management has reduced all essential personnel, cut all available operatingtscand asked the senior management
beginning in the third quarter of 2008, to defempa&nsation until we are in a good operating coowlitThis has resulted in a reduction of
operating expense of over 75% this year. Manageiserintinuing the very difficult task for aligningkpense to revenue, and we shoul
well positioned to take advantage of our new ctistcture as we make revenue gains going forward.

We have introduced five new, very exciting pradiamilies in order to expand our military and coenaial product offerings, desp
the cost reduction initiatives. In the first six ntles of 2009, we launched the Portable Sheltertlrigtproducts for tents and portable structt
the Outdoor Overhead and Outdoor Area Lighting potsl for municipal and military street lighting appunities, the ArcLight LED produc
to address the traditional fluorescent lightinglaepment opportunities, the BrightEye Solar-powereailer-mounted Lighting System for t
DoD ‘green’ initiatives, and the WhiteEye produstawhite light version of the BrightEye for lowast tactical lighting needs.

With our change in strategy, these new productsthadxisting products, are being offered to priooetractors and companies v
existing contracts that contain lighting requirensehe OEM LED lighting market is approximately iftion per year, and our produ
represent a market opportunity of approximately@40If we capture a realistic market share of 1%3%, we would experience a ratio
level of growth. Management is beginning to seeltsghat will be forthcoming over the next two qeas of performance.
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Management believes these changes in our stratéggioselerate the growth, driving us into a susshie, fully operating compa
with important customers who have ongoing needsofar products. This process is challenging, reggirsignificant effort and creati
problem solving from each of our employees. As \wgib to grow again, we are committed to excellemnith a vigilant focus on quality ai
execution, where every commitment we make is alsonamitment we make to excellence. There is notshprthere is only consistent, day-
and day-out action, where excellence is achievealth the constant ‘whatever it takegfort our employees make across our enginee
sales, marketing, manufacturing, accounting, legdl management functions.

On November 10, 2009 we announced today that sentee backlog has reached its highest level farfa2009. We posted $228,4
in order backlog for the week ending November &0

This order backlog includes new OEM orders for partable shelter lighting systems, OEM orders foigBtEye systems, Uniti
States Air Force orders for BrightEye 10 Meter To®gstems and National Guard orders for BrightEyalLighthead Systems.

Over the past year, we varied our sales stratemjomger competing as a prime contractor, but rdbeeoming the supporting supp
of existing prime contractors and open contraétdditionally, we significantly changed our prodwgitategy to focus on innovative prodt
that can fulfill market opportunities through comjes where the scale and capability to sell praluairldwide already exists. While still
its infancy stages, the current order backlogleading indicator that these strategy changeshawiag definite signs of progress.

Our OEM products include general lighting productsbuildings, offices and retail applications. Quilitary-grade products inclu
visible and nightvision compatible illumination systems for generalssion tactical lighting, force protection, maimémce lighting
expeditionary base protection, disaster first ragigos, and higlmtensity lighting applications, and are availakieough General Servic
Administration (GSA) Federal Supply Schedule 56am@dyberlux GSA Contract GS-07F-9409S.

On November 24, 2009, we announced thatSP Cyberlight Solar LED Lighting System hascsssfully completed the San
National Laboratories testing protocol. The SP Chdpet product is the sol-powered lighting system jointly developed by Cybg
Corporation and Sacred Power Corporation for thpabtenent of Defense (DoD) Power Surety Task Fofte Power Surety Task Force
tasked with identifying efficient energy solutiotisat support the Warfighter in the theater of opjera including portable solar lightii
solutions for the night time security of ForwardsBaDperations.

Sandia National Laboratories evaluated the SP digheiSolar LED Lighting System in two different mies of operation: one mc
for checkpoint, access points and task lightingl, 4re other for perimeter lighting for forwardses, buildings and site security. The techi
evaluation of each mode of operation addressedyttieal properties of the lighting, the light beamnofile and map, the light pattern, inten
and balance and the battery and battery chargirigrpgance. As part of the operational analysis,$andia assessment team also evaluat
product’s ease of use, the applicability of prodeetures, the operability in expected conditidhe,cost benefit and the product’s robustness.

In the overall findings published in the report, B20093730P, the Sandia assessment team concluded éh&PtiCyberlight Sol
LED Lighting System provides excellent lighting the checkpoint mode of operation and sipecific task lighting uses such
construction. The product also gained technicak@yal for use in the perimeter security mode fimfard base and general site security.
SP Cyberlight also received high marks for thersatal battery power capability, the overall us&pitif the LED lighting system, the produet’
portability and ruggedness, and the cost of theegaysvhen compared to other tactical lighting solusi.

12




Cyberlux and Sacred Power Corporation, a leadirayiger of renewable energy solutions, announce@®datober 2008 that tl
companies had entered into a teaming agreemeirttyj develop the SP Cyberlight LED Lighting Systeproduct by incorporating t
advanced capabilities of Cyberlux lighting and ®dcPower’s advanced solar power technology in otdeteliver the solapowered LEI
lighting solution as commissioned by the Power Sufeask Force. Sacred Power, a Native American owaed operated 8(a) certifi
company, specializes in solar power solutions ambvative renewable energy technologies and hasfisignt government and milita
experience in the design and delivery of telecomoation, power generation and electrification potge

The SP Cyberlight Solar LED Lighting System, nowngdete with the Sandia testing process, is beintpéu evaluated at the Arng/’
National Training Center (NTC) located at Ft. IrpiDalifornia. Reports from the NTC indicate thad $ystems will be shipped to Afghanis
for “in theater” demonstration purposes in pregaraefor requirements determination and ultimatecprement.

The SP Cyberlight LED Lighting System is built uptre patented and patgoénding technology behind the Cyberlux Tac
lllumination Systems. These LED lighting systemayidle mission-critical visible and niglision compatible lighting that use advanced oy,
advanced solid-state lighting technology and adedrightweight battery power, all contained in easily traorsable cases. Cyberlux Tacti
lllumination Systems provide broad area visible tevhighting and nightdsion compatible IR lighting capable of operat@mgnight on batter
power, qualities not available in traditional ligig systems. The U.S. Patent Office has awardeenpairotection for 50 claims contair
within the Companys Portable Light Device patents, which provide Gitbewith thorough patent protection for its lighgi products and a
future products developed on this patent foundation

On December 18, 2009, we announced today that \dechmpleted the production and shipment of tendtet Shelter Lightin
Systems for an exclusive Department of Defense (Dofaler for a multirational OEM customer. Introduced earlier thisryear Portabl
Shelter Lighting System is designed to replaceetkisting fluorescent lighting used in all fre&nding field shelters, ranging from perso
tents to command and control complexes.

Our Portable Shelter Lighting (PSL) products delithee most energy efficient white and red LED lightavailable for portable shel
illumination. Designed to provide ideal light dispen and illumination for the portable shelter romment, we engineered the F
configuration to flexibly illuminate any shelterzei and scale, all powered by either AC or DC powecjuding DC solar power
available. These PSL products expand our OEM ywbdfferings to the DoD supplier marketplace addrass the significant fluoresc
lighting technology transition.

On December 21, 2009, we announced today that wddnmally entered into a supplier agreement wipe@rum Brands to deliv
six products for its Rayovac trade name, two ofolhdre for immediate delivery for orders that SpentBrands has procured. We will suf
Rayovac with our existing LED lighting products, well as LED products exclusively designed for tayovac brand itself. The varic
product lines will encompass technology previous#gigned by our intellectual property owned orriged by Cyberlux and new propriet
designs that Rayovac will have exclusivity to, iilt be owned by Cyberlux.

On July 21st, Cyberlux entered into negotiationthvBpectrum Brands regarding various LED productd Cyberlux had alrea
developed and patented as well as had substamtiédlectual property and patent rights for. Theside of new LED products exclusively
the Rayovac brand was discussed as well.

Intellectual Property

The following summarizes the patent and tradematttihg of Cyberlux Corporation.

Cyberlux Corporation is the registered owner ofe ttCYBERLUX® mark for lighting products, namely, dio
illuminators. Trademark applications are pending the CAMPLIGHT™, FOCALBRIGHT™, RELIABRIGHT™, SENSRBRIGHT™
RELYON™, FOCUSON™, EVERON™, BRIGHTEYE™, WATCHDOG™MUMENOPTIC™ and KEON™ marks. The above marks

registered under International Goods and Servidass® (Electrical and Scientific Apparatus), ClatgEnvironmental Control Apparatus)
both.
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Cyberlux has the world-wide exclusive rights to UFatent No. 5,966,393 from the University of Galifia-Santa Barbara.
addition, the Company has the world-wide exclugights to a suite of pending patents that definatt8ced Photon Extractiof® (SPE
technology, which were acquired from RensselaeytBohnic Institute. The combination of these t@ohinologies forms the patent founda
for the resulting proprietary lighting technologgpdwn as “Hybrid White Light” (HWL) and “Hybrid Muitcolor Light” (HML). HWL anc
HML is expected to yield a lower cost, more eneefficient lighting source than currently
available in solid-state light-emitting diode (LEBQlutions.

Cyberlux Corporation is the owner of U.S. Patent 8l352,515, which issued June 22, 2004, and ideshApparatus and Method
Providing Emergency Lighting. Cyberlux Corporatialso owns U.S. Patent No. 6,986,589, which isslatiary 17, 2006, and is entil
Apparatus and Method for Providing an Emergencyhtiigy Augmentation System. Cyberlux Corporatiorthe owner of U.S. Patent P
7,045,975, which issued May 16, 2006 and is edtiélpparatus and Methods for Providing Emergence§dfighting. Six patent applicatic
are currently pending before the USPTO. Two adddi patent applications are currently being pregpdrut have not yet been filed with
USPTO. In November 2006, Cyberlux was awarded &&mnt claims 21 claims by the U.S. Patent Officedior Emergency Safety Lighti
will accelerate our further pursuit of providingnpterm solutions for interim and emergency lightinghiotels, hospitals, elder care facilit
apartment complexes and residences. The lightingceledesigned as a replacement electrical walegugimply plugs into an existing out
after removal of its cover plate. Although the tigly device continues to operate as an electriadep it also contains a constant ch:
battery; a motion sensor for initiating low leveiglighting for gentle illumination of a darkenedam or navigation of a corridor; a po\
sensor for broadcasting a high level of light up #éiitendant wall surface to reflect off of the iogjlthereby illuminating a room or corridor; ¢
a photo cell that detects ambient light in the spabich disables the system. The lighting devidatsnded to provide lonterm solutions fc
emergency and interim lighting. The patent addesseelectrochemical lighting system capable ofiging prolonged illumination with tt
use of light emitting diodes (LEDs) as the illurtina source. In addition, on November 18, 2008.wege granted U.S.Patent No. 7,452,
which is entitled Portable Lighting Device and emies portable LED lighting devices comprised ofaalyy a handle, a user interface ai
pivotal support of a lighting element assembly.

All other issued patents and presently filed Uni&tdtes patent applications are briefly descritedv.

Pat. No. 6,752,515 The patent addresses an improved emergency oinintighting device and associated methods for ptioyg
emergency or temporal lighting. The device satisflee need for an electrochemical lighting systemable of providing prolong
illumination over the life of the power unit. Thewce benefits from the use of light emitting diedéLEDs") as the illuminatio
source, which provides optimum lumen output wittngiderably less power consumption than conventiomedndescent lightir
devices. By providing a unique diode/paraboliceetbr arrangement the directional limitations ofwentional LED lighting device
are overcome and wide area illumination coveragmssible. Additionally, the device provides mu#ifllumination levels that m:
be triggered by a power outage condition.

Pat. No. 6,986,589 The patent addresses an emergency lighting dewemd at least one LED, a local energy source agk
lithium ion battery, a control circuit in electtommunication with the at least one LED and furtsesising a main power supply, at
reflector for broadcasting light produced by thell & designated areas. The application describesngergency lighting device tl
transforms existing fluorescent, incandescent doden light fixtures into emergency lighting systefior homes, hospitals, hott
nursing homes and businesses. The device inclugesver sensor for triggering the control circaiengage the LEDs when electr
service is disrupted, thereby broadcasting a wésighd over an otherwise darkened room or corridor

Pat. No. 7,045,975Fhe patent application addresses a lighting dethiaetransforms existing electrical wall outletsian emergen:
lighting system for homes, hospitals, hotels, mgdiomes and businesses. The lighting deviceguedias a replacement electr
wall outlet or receptacle, simply plugs into anstixig dual outlet after removal of its faceplaféhe lighting device continues
function as an electrical outlet, however, also poses a local power source such as a constangehigihium ion battery; a motic
sensor for initiating a low level of lighting fomtkened room or corridor transit; a power sensoaébivating a high level of light wh
electrical service is disrupted, thereby broadngséd wash of light over an otherwise darkened r@oroorridor; and a photoelect
cell which detects daylight or otherwise provideghting of the room or corridor and thereby pregaminecessary power usage.
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Ser. No. 11/392,428 - The patent application is/essidnal of Pat. No. 7,045,97described above and addresses subject matter &k
restricted by the USPTO during prosecution of 85’ patent.

Pat. No. 7,452,099 Fhe patent application is directed to a portalgatlisystem having a body, an arm pivotally attadieetthe body
and one or more lighting elements disposed at owleoé the arm. The portable light device furtheclides a handle, one or m
batteries, an onff switch, and one or more power cords for traring or receiving electrical energy. The portaligt device i
adapted to operate in a spot light mode of illurtiorg a flood light mode of illumination, or a coimhbtion thereof. The devi
benefits from the use of LEDs as an illuminatiorurse. LEDs provide optimum lumen output with caesably less pow
consumption than conventional lighting devicesnally, the device provides retilne battery life information to a user such ths
performance of the device may be tailored to extamghorten expected battery life as needed.

Ser. No. 11/089,073 Fhe patent application is directed to a key captligssembly that produces an efficient beam oft lagid i
adaptable to a variety of key types. The key @it has an elastomeric sleeve that is adapteddioge a variety of key heads han
different sizes, shapes, and thicknesses. Theoglasic sleeve binds an LED assembly to the keprtivide an energy efficiel
operator-activated, light source proximate the key.

Ser. No. 60/757,654TFhe patent application is directed to a devicelfominating a yard sign that uses an efficientreaf light anc
that is adapted to cycle on and off. The illumimgitdevice includes a main body portion configureettach to the yard sign, a swil
a control circuit, a power source, at least one adjnstably attached to the main body portion, atidht head disposed proximate
end of the at least one arm that comprises at tewst ED assembly. The control circuit of the devis advantageously configuret
automatically cycle the LED assembly on and offr@&determined daily illumination intervals.

Ser. No. 60/757,654 - The patent application i®aed to an improved apparatus, method and sysbempréviding multimode
illumination. Specifically, exemplary embodimeitisthe present invention include a lighting appasatapable of multiple modes
illumination and battery powered operation. Thghling apparatus further includes a fuel gauge reothat is capable of displayi
an expected battery life based on a selected apgnatode and a current state of charge of the tyatieighting devices structured
accordance with various embodiments of the inventinay be lightweight and portable to improve ease of transpod
deployment. Such lighting devices may also incladgable and yet retractable mounting device.

Ser. No. 60/793,541Fhe patent application is directed to an improtitdracket and associated system for couplingllamination
device to a surface. For example, in one embodintlea improved tilt bracket and associated systeay be adapted to couple oni
more LED arrays to the undereunt surface of a cabinet. In this regard, sulthbtackets and associated systems may pri
enhanced LED array cooling and greater mountingtikty.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our financial statements in oomity with accounting principles generally accepte the United States requires

to make estimates and judgments that affect owrteg assets, liabilities, revenues, and expersesthe disclosure of contingent assets
liabilities. We base our estimates and judgmenthistorical experience and on various other assiomptve believe to be reasonable unde
circumstances. Future events, however, may diffarkedly from our current expectations and assumpti®hile there are a number
significant accounting policies affecting our colidated financial statements; we believe the foltoyvcritical accounting policies involve t
most complex, difficult and subjective estimated ardgments:
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o0 stock-based compensation;
0 revenue recognition; and
o derivatives

Stock-Based Compensation

On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting &ests Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards fi@ation ASC 71
"Compensation - Stock Compensation" (revised 2004)ich is a revision of FASB Statement No. 123, ¢éenting for StockBasel
Compensation". ASC 718 supersedes APB opinion Bp'&ccounting for Stock Issued to Employees"”, antends ASC 230, "Statemen
Cash Flows". Generally, that approach in ASC 71dnslar to the approach described in Statement Ha8vever, ASC 718 requires all share-
based payments to employees, including grants plame stock options, to be recognized in the inre@tatement based on their fair val
Proforma disclosure is no longer an alternative. Bt&ement does not change the accounting guidanchére based payment transac!
with parties other than employees provided in Actimg Standards Codification 718. This statemergsdoot address the accounting
employee share ownership plans, which are subfe@I€CPA Statement of Position 93-6, “Employeistcounting for Employee Sto
Ownership Plans.On April 14, 2005, the SEC amended the effectivie @d the provisions of this statement. The effefcthis amendment |
the SEC is that the Company had to comply with A38 and use the Fair Value based method of acecmuntd later than the first quartei
2006. The Company implemented ASC 718 on Janua®®@6 using the modified prospective method. Thevalue of each option gre
issued after January 1, 2006 was determined agof date, utilizing the Blackcholes option pricing model. The amortization a¢te optiol
grant will be over the remainder of the vestingqeiof each option grant.

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized in the period that proguetprovided. For revenue from product salesCihiapany recognizes revenu
accordance with Accounting Standards CodificatiOf"®evenue Recognition SEC Staff Accounting BulleitB". ASC 605 requires that fc
basic criteria must be met before revenue can degrezed: (1) persuasive evidence of an arrangemasits; (2) delivery has occurred; (3)
selling price is fixed and determinable; and (4)lemtability is reasonably assured. Determinatidncoteria (3) and (4) are based
management's judgments regarding the fixed natbitheo selling prices of the products delivered &he collectability of those amour
Provisions for discounts and rebates to custonestgnated returns and allowances, and other adgudshare provided for in the same pe
the related sales are recorded. The Company dafgrsevenue for which the product has not beervel&d or is subject to refund until si
time that the Company and the customer jointly mheitee that the product has been delivered or nencefvill be required. At December
2009 and December 31, 2008, the Company did nat hay deferred revenue.

ASC 605 incorporates Accounting Standards Codifica605-25 "Revenue Recognition - Multiple Eleméntangement”. ASC 605-

25 addresses accounting for arrangements that mejve the delivery or performance of multiple puots, services and/or rights to
assets. The effect of implementing ASC 605-25henGompany’s financial position and results of afiens was not significant.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Results of Operations for the Years Ended Decemb@&1, 2009 and 2008 Compared.

Revenues for the year ended December 31, 2009$1€E892. This compares to revenues of $639,52théoyear ended Decem
31, 2008.

Cost of goods sold were $105,082 for 2009 comparttd$405,929 for 2008.

Operating expenses for the year ended Decemb&089, were $1,923,929compared with $5,380,931 f@ydar ended December
2008. Included in expenses for 2009 was $101,8B82dnsulting services compared with $517,915Hergrevious year.
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Interest expense for 2009 was $1,319,442 compar&@,419,691 for 2008. Included in interest expefios 2009 is $721,005 whi
was booked to recognize the imbedded beneficial@mion feature of the $4,500,000 convertible npagble entered into during théd2inc
4 thquarters of 2004, 2005 and 2006.

The net profit realized for 2009 was $18,640,748$d1 per share on an average of 1,523,296,88¢s outstanding and comp:
to net loss of 10,897,982, or $.03 per share cavarage of 643,052,419 shares outstanding foreae 3008.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of December 31, 2009, we had a working capiédicit of $(14,062,174). As a result of our opargtiosses for the year ent
December 31. 2009, we generated a cash flow defidi3,348,389) from operating activities. Casiwi generated through investing activi
was during the year ended December 31, 2009. @Gesthin financing activities was $(3,342,670.

While we have raised capital to meet our workinpited and financing needs in the past, additioi@dricing is required in order
meet our current and projected cash flow defictsnfoperations and development.

By adjusting our operations and development tol¢lvel of capitalization, we believe we have suffidi capital resources to m
projected cash flow deficits through the next tveetmonths. However, if thereafter, we are not susfaés generating sufficient liquidity fro
operations or in raising sufficient capital res@s,con terms acceptable to us, this could haveterimsadverse effect on our business, resu
operations, liquidity and financial condition.

Our independent certified public accountant hatedtan their report, dated as of May 6, 2010, thathave incurred operating los:
and that we are dependent upon management's dbilitgvelop profitable operations. These factorsragnothers may raise substantial d
about our ability to continue as a going concern.

Capital Resources

On January 8, 2009, we issued 55,529,412 sharasrafommon stock to St. George Investments, LL&oimunction with the sale
a warrant.

On January 20, 2009, we borrowed an aggrega@®&000 from Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunctiontwiihe borrowing, we issu
a total of 25,000,000 of our common stock.

On February 12, 2009, we borrowed an aggregat@ bio®0 from Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunction witie borrowing, we issu
a total of 25,000,000 of our common stock.

On March 31, 2009, we borrowed an aggregate of2E@6from Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunction witte thorrowing, we issuec
total of 25,000,000 of our common stock.
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On April 28, 2009, we borrowed an aggregate of $22,from Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunction wittethorrowing, we issuec
total of 25,000,000 of our common stock.

On May 12, 2009, we borrowed an aggregate of $00ffim Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunction with therrowing, we issued
total of 50,000,000 shares of our common stock.

On May 21,2009, we issued 76,000,000 shares of@mmon stock to St. George Investments, LLC, inwmction with the sale of
warrant.

On June 1, 2009, we borrowed an aggregate of $89r6fh Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunction with therrowing, we issued a to
of 50,000,000 of our common stock.

On June 25, 2009, we issued 70,000,000 shares @ooumon stock to St. George Investments, LLC onjunction with the sale of
warrant.

On August 7, 2009, we issued 95,000,000 sharesrof@mmon stock to St. George Investments, LL&onjunction with the sale
a warrant.

On August 24, 2009, we issued 30,000,000 sharearaéommon stock to St. George Investments, LL@pimunction with the sale
a warrant.

On September 16, 2009, we received $25,000 , franel8y Lyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purskeaagreement, we issue:
total of 57,777,778 shares of our common stock.

On September 16, 2009, we received $25,000, from@¥ast Capital Multi Strategy Fund, LLC. (“War GtiB. In conjunction witl
debt purchase agreement, we issued at total 073,778 shares of our common stock.

On September 30, 2009, we issued 100,000,000 shhms common stock to St. George Investments, Lib@onjunction with th
sale of a warrant.

On October 12, 2009, we received $25,000, from Bgrcyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchemgreement, we issued at ti
of 86,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On October 12, 2009, we received $25,000, from Whest. In conjunction with debt purchase agreemeatissued at total
86,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On October 14, 2009, we issued 110,000,000 sh&msr@ommon stock to St. George Investments, Lib@onjunction with the sa
of a warrant.

On October 22, 2009, we issued 100,000,000 sh&msr@ommon stock to St. George Investments, Lib@onjunction with the sa
of a warrant.

On October 28, 2009, we received $25,000 from Bgrtlons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchaggeement, we issued at tc
of 86,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On October 28, 2009, we received $25,000 from Whaest In conjunction with debt purchase agreemest,isgued at total
86,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On October 28, 2009, we issued 125,000,000 sh&msr@ommon stock to St. George Investments, Lib@onjunction with the sa
of a warrant.

On November 5, 2009, we issued 107,000,000 shdrearccommon stock to St. George Investments, LinG;onjunction with th
sale of a warrant.

On November 12, 2009, we received $25,000 from [Barcyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchasgreement, we issuec
total of 125,000,000 shares of our common stock.
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On November 12, 2009, , we received $25,000 fromn @rest, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchaseeggnent, we issued at tc
of 125,000,000 shares of our common stock.

On November 12, 2009, we issued 109,000,000 sludresr common stock to St. George Investments, Lih@;onjunction with th
sale of a warrant.

On November 19, 2009, we issued 146,000,000 sludresr common stock to St. George Investments, Lih@;onjunction with th
sale of a warrant.

On November 30, 2009, we issued 120,000,000 sludresr common stock to St. George Investments, Lih@;onjunction with th
sale of a warrant.

On December 3, 2009, we issued 150,000,000 sh&msr @ommon stock to St. George Investments, LinG;onjunction with th
sale of a warrant.

On December 10, 2009, we received $16,667 fromIBgaicyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchasgreement, we issued
total of 166,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On December 10, 2009, we received $15,667 from @rast. In conjunction with debt purchase agreemeatissued at total
166,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On December 11, 2009, 100,000,000 shares of oummmmstock was deposited in a AJW NIR escrow fundanjunction witl
settlement of a law suit.

On December 11, 2009, we issued 170,000,000 sbams common stock to St. George Investments, LibGionjunction with th
sale of a warrant.

On December 17, 2009, we issued the following shaf@ur common stock to the following entities guant to a settlement
agreement: AJW Master Fund Il, LTD., 5,973,000 shkgAJW Master Fund, LTD, 1,633,500 shares: AJWsladfe II, LTD,
68,970,000 shares: AJW Offshore LTD X, 24,964,988ras; AJW Partners Il, LLC, 15,295,000 shares; ARBMners, LLC, 544,500;
AJW Qualified Partners I, LLC, 40,903,500 sharedW Qualified Partners, LLC X, 4,141,500 sharesyvNillennium Capital
Partners lll, 2,590,500 shares.

On December 21, 2009, we issued 275,000,000 sbams common stock to St. George Investments, LibGionjunction with th
sale of a warrant.

On December 24, 2009, we issued 200,000,000 sbams common stock to St. George Investments, LibGionjunction with th
sale of a warrant.

On December 28, 2009, we received $16,147 fromIBgaicyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchasgreement, we issued
total of 166,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On December 28, 2009, we received $16,147 from @¥est LLC. In conjunction with debt purchase agreet, we issued at total
166,666,667 shares of our common stock.

We will still need additional investments in ordercontinue operations.

Additional investments are being sought, but wenoarguarantee that we will be able to obtain sumhestments. Financi
transactions may include the issuance of equitgledst securities, obtaining credit facilities, oh@t financing mechanisms. However,
trading price of our common stock and the downiarthe U.S. stock and debt markets could make itendéfficult to obtain financing throug
the issuance of equity or debt securities. Evemeifare able to raise the funds required, it is iptesshat we could incur unexpected costs
expenses, fail to collect significant amounts owedis, or experience unexpected cash requirembatsmould force us to seek alterna
financing. Further, if we issue additional equitydebt securities, stockholders may experiencetiaddi dilution or the new equity securit
may have rights, preferences or privileges semidhtse of existing holders of our common stocladdlitional financing is not available o
not available on acceptable terms, we will haveuxtail our operations again.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Effective July 1, 2009, the Company adopted theufdmal Accounting Standards Board (“FASBREcounting Standards Codificati
(“ASC”) 105-10, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles — Ovef@ASC 105-107). ASC 105-10 establishes tRASB Accountir
Standards Codificatiorfthe “Codification”) as the source of authoritative accounting prinsiplecognized by the FASB to be appliec
nongovernmental entities in the preparation ofrfoial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Ralend interpretive releases of the
under authority of federal securities laws are asarces of authoritative U.S. GAAP for SEC regists. All guidance contained in -
Codification carries an equal level of authorityheTCodification superseded all existing rBEC accounting and reporting standards. All ¢
non-grandfathered, non-SEC accounting literatuteénwuded in the Codification is ncauthoritative. The FASB will not issue new stand
in the form of Statements, FASB Staff Position€Earerging Issues Task Force Abstracts. Insteadilliissue Accounting Standards Upde
(“ASUs"). The FASB will not consider ASUs as authoritativetleir own right. ASUs will serve only to updatestodification, provid
background information about the guidance and pievhe bases for conclusions on the change(s)eirCtidification. References made
FASB guidance throughout this document have beeategd for the Codification.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted FASB 820-10Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures — OvefaSC 820-
107) with respect to its financial assets and liabiiti;n February 2008, the FASB issued updated gomlaslated to fair value measureme
which is included in the Codification in ASC 820-%8, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures — Overadthplementation Guidance a
lllustrations. The updated guidance provided a one year defefithle effective date of ASC 820-10 for non-fineth@ssets and ndinancia
liabilities, except those that are recognized acldised in the financial statements at fair valudéeast annually. Therefore, the Comp
adopted the provisions of ASC 820-10 for non-finahassets and ndimancial liabilities effective January 1, 2009,dasuch adoption did n
have a material impact on the Company’s consolitliegeults of operations or financial condition.

Effective April 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASEBQ\ 820-10-65,Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures — Overall
Transition and Open Effective Date Informati¢fASC 820-10-65"). ASC 820-1@5 provides additional guidance for estimating faitue ir
accordance with ASC 820-10 when the volume andl levactivity for an asset or liability have sigiiéintly decreased. ASC 820-868- alst
includes guidance on identifying circumstances thdicate a transaction is not orderly. The adoptd ASC 820-1065 did not have an imps
on the Company’s consolidated results of operatiwrfsancial condition.

Effective April 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASB@\825-10-65Financial Instruments — Overall Fransition and Open Effecti
Date Information(*ASC 825-10-65"). ASC 825-10-65 amends ASC 8Zbto require disclosures about fair value of ficiahinstruments i
interim financial statements as well as in annu@ricial statements and also amends ASC &¥@s require those disclosures in all inte
financial statements. The adoption of ASC 825-10d&bnot have a material impact on the Compargdnsolidated results of operation:
financial condition.

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, “Subsegivents”which is included in ASC Topic 855, Subsequent EseASC
Topic 855 established principles and requiremeotsefaluating and reporting subsequent events &@tohguishes which subsequent ev
should be recognized in the financial statementsugewhich subsequent events should be disclosém ifinancial statements. ASC Topic
also required disclosure of the date through whkighsequent events are evaluated by management. TASIC 855 was effective for inter
periods ending after June 15, 2009 and appliesppatively. Because ASC Topic 855 impacted theladssce requirements, and not
accounting treatment for subsequent events, thptatoof ASC Topic 855 did not impact our resulfoperations or financial condition. ¢
Note 14 for disclosures regarding our subsequesite

Effective July 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASBJA®. 2009-05Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic §2A5U
2009-05"). ASU 2009-05 provided amendments to ASXD-80, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures — Oveffalt, the fair valu
measurement of liabilities. ASU 20@% provides clarification that in circumstancesvinich a quoted price in an active market for thentita
liability is not available, a reporting entity igquired to measure fair value using certain tearesg ASU 20095 also clarifies that wh
estimating the fair value of a liability, a repadi entity is not required to include a separateitirgr adjustment to other inputs relating to
existence of a restriction that prevents the tremef a liability. ASU 200905 also clarifies that both a quoted price in ativaanarket for th
identical liability at the measurement date anddbeted price for the identical liability when temtlas an asset in an active market whe
adjustments to the quoted price of the asset guaresl are Level 1 fair value measurements. AdoptibASU 200905 did not have a mater
impact on the Company’s consolidated results ofatpns or financial condition.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU 20098ltiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangemer{eanendments to FASB ASC Topic 6
Revenue Recognitic) (“ASU 2009-13") and ASU 2009-14Certain Arrangements That Include Software Elemerigsnendments to FAS
ASC Topic 985,Software) (“ASU 2009-14"). ASU 20093 requires entities to allocate revenue in anngement using estimated sell
prices of the delivered goods and services based eglling price hierarchy. The amendments elineirthe residual method of revel
allocation and require revenue to be allocatedguie relative selling price method. ASU 20D8+emoves tangible products from the scoj
software revenue guidance and provides guidancdetermining whether software deliverables in arragement that includes a tang
product are covered by the scope of the softwarentge guidance. ASU 2009-13 and ASU 20@9should be applied on a prospective bas
revenue arrangements entered into or materiallyifireddn fiscal years beginning on or after June 2810, with early adoption permitted. ~
Company does not expect adoption of ASU 2009-12%U 2009-14 to have a material impact on the Comizanonsolidated results
operations or financial condition.
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Acquisition or Disposition of Plant and Equipment

We do not anticipate the sale of any significarperty, plant or equipment during the next twelvenths. We do not anticipate
acquisition of any significant property, plant gquggment during the next 12 months.

Risk Factors

Much of the information included in this annual eepincludes or is based upon estimates, projestimnother "forwardeoking
statements”. Such forwatdeking statements include any projections or estits made by us and our management in connectitnowi
business operations. While these forwhroking statements, and any assumptions upon whighare based, are made in good faith and r
our current judgment regarding the direction of business, actual results will almost always vapmetimes materially, from any estima
predictions, projections, assumptions or otherrkiperformance suggested herein.

Such estimates, projections or other "forwhroking statements" involve various risks and utaiaties as outlined below. We caul
the reader that important factors in some cases hHected and, in the future, could materiallyeeffactual results and cause actual rest
differ materially from the results expressed in aogh estimates, projections or other "forward-ingkstatements”.

Our common shares are considered speculative. &rtdgp investors should consider carefully the fadtors set out below.

Risks Relating to Our Business

We Have a History Of Losses Which May Continue, dihlay Negatively Impact Our Ability to Achieve OBusiness Objectives.

We incurred a net profit of $18,640,748 for theryeaded December 31, 2009 compared to a net 1058,897,982 for the year enc
December 31, 2008. We cannot assure you that weachieve or sustain profitability on a quarterly awnual basis in the future. (
operations are subject to the risks and competitiberent in the establishment of a business erserpThere can be no assurance that f
operations will be profitable. Revenues and prpfitsany, will depend upon various factors, inclhugliwhether we will be able to contir
expansion of our revenue. We may not achieve osinkgs objectives and the failure to achieve soetsgvould have an adverse impact or

If We Are Unable to Obtain Additional Funding Oun@ness Operations Will be Harmed and If We Do @bkalditional Financing Our The
Existing Shareholders May Suffer Substantial Dinti

We will require additional funds to sustain and &x@ our sales and marketing activities. We ardteighat we will require up
approximately $4 million to fund our continued ogions for the next twelve months, depending oremere from operations. We ne
additional funding for research and developmentrdasing inventory, marketing and general and aiditnitive expenses. Although t
amount is less than our net losses in the pastexpect to decrease our general and administratipenses by eliminating most of «
consulting fees. In the event that we cannot igitly reduce our consulting fees, we will needraise additional funds to continue
operations. Additional capital will be required &dfectively support the operations and to otherwiisglement our overall busine
strategy. There can be no assurance that finaneithdpe available in amounts or on terms accegtabl us, if at all. The inability to obt:
additional capital will restrict our ability to gnoand may reduce our ability to continue to conduasiness operations. If we are unabl
obtain additional financing, we will likely be reiged to curtail our marketing and development pland possibly cease our operations.
additional equity financing may involve substantdltion to our then existing shareholders.
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Our Independent Auditors Have Expressed SubstaDtiabt About Our Ability to Continue As a Going Gmmn, Which May Hinder O
Ability to Obtain Future Financing.

In their report dated May 6, 2010, our independertitors stated that our financial statementsHerytear ended December 31, 2
were prepared assuming that we would continuegrg concern. Our ability to continue as a goingaern is an issue raised as a rest
accumulated losses for the year ended Decemb@089, in the amount of $33,769,973 . Our abilitgdmtinue as a going concern is subje
our ability to generate a profit and/or obtain reseey funding from outside sources, including obitej additional funding from the sale of
securities, increasing sales or obtaining loansgradts from various financial institutions whemsgible. Our continued net operating lo
increase the difficulty in meeting such goals dmté can be no assurances that such methods @ik guccessful.

Many Of Our Competitors Are Larger and Have Greg&leancial and Other Resources Than We Do and TAdsantages Could Make
Difficult For Us to Compete With Them.

The lighting and illumination industry is extremealgmpetitive and includes several companies that laghieved substantially gre:
market shares than we have, and have longer opgraistories, have larger customer bases, and bakstantially greater financi
development and marketing resources than we duvdfall demand for our products should decreaseutd have a materially adverse af
on our operating results.

Our Trademark and Other Intellectual Property Rightay Not be Adequately Protected Outside the dn¢ates, Resulting in Loss
Revenue.

We believe that our trademarks, whether licensedvared by us, and other proprietary rights are ing to our success and
competitive position. In the course of our interoaél expansion, we may, however, experience adnflith various third parties who acqt
or claim ownership rights in certain trademarks. ¥danot assure that the actions we have takertdblist and protect these trademarks
other proprietary rights will be adequate to preveritation of our products by others or to prevettiers from seeking to block sales of
products as a violation of the trademarks and petgny rights of others. Also, we cannot assure @t others will not assert rights in,
ownership of, trademarks and other proprietarytsighf ours or that we will be able to successfuigolve these types of conflicts to
satisfaction. In addition, the laws of certain fgrecountries may not protect proprietary right¢he same extent, as do the laws of the U
States.

Our Principal Stockholders, Officers And Direct@wn a Controlling Interest in Our Voting Stock Ahtestors Will Not Have Any Voice
Our Management.

On October 10, 2007, we issued 3,650,000 share3enés B Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series Blstpto our officers an
directors which are convertible into 36,500,000rekaf common stock and, in the aggregate, havegheto cast 365,000,000 million votes
any vote by our shareholders. On January 22, 2@@9jssued 1,000,000 additional shares of SeriesoBkso our officers and directo
Combined with the number of shares of common stwgd by our officers and directors, they have flgatrto cast approximately 56% of
votes by our shareholders. As a result, thesistdders, acting together, will have the abilitydontrol substantially all matters submitte:
our stockholders for approval, including:

o} election of our board of directors;

o} removal of any of our directors;

o] amendment of our certificate of incogimn or bylaws; and

o] adoption of measures that could delayprmvent a change in control or impede a mergegkedve or other busine

combination involving us.
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As a result of their ownership and positions, oweators and executive officers collectively aréeaio influence all matters requiri
stockholder approval, including the election ofediors and approval of significant corporate tratisas. In addition, sales of significi
amounts of shares held by our directors and exexuwiificers, or the prospect of these sales, cadiersely affect the market price of
common stock. Management's stock ownership maydiage a potential acquirer from making a tendearafr otherwise attempting to obt
control of us, which in turn could reduce our stpecice or prevent our stockholders from realizingr@mium over our stock price.

Risks Relating to Our Common Stock

We Have Issued a Large Amount of Stock in Lieu ekl for Payment of Expenses and Expect to ContimgePractice in the Future. St
Issuances of Stock Will Cause Dilution to Our BErigtStockholders.

Due to our limited economic resources, we try suésstock in lieu of cash for payment of expenseksservices provided for us.
2008, we issued 9,700,000 shares of common stoekdhange for expenses and services rendered. nthépate issuing shares of comn
stock whenever possible in lieu of cash to consewefinancial position. The number of shares @hmon stock issued is directly relate:
our stock price at the time of issuance. In thenéthat our stock price drops, we will be requitedssue larger amounts of shares for expe
and services rendered, if the other party is wgllia accept stock at all. The issuance of sharesmimon stock will have the effect of dilut
the proportionate equity interest and voting powefdnolders of our common stock, including investorshis offering.

If We Fail to Remain Current on Our Reporting Reguients, We Could be Removed From the OTC BulBtard Which Would Limit th
Ability of Broker-Dealers to Sell Our Securitiescatihe Ability of Stockholders to Sell Their Secig# in the Secondary Market.

Companies trading on the OTC Bulletin Board, sushig must be reporting issuers under Section 2edBecurities Exchange Act
1934, as amended, and must be current in theirtsepader Section 13, in order to maintain pricetgtion privileges on the OTC Bulle
Board. If we fail to remain current on our repogtirequirements, we could be removed from the OT@eBun Board. As a result, the mar
liquidity for our securities could be severely acbedy affected by limiting the ability of brokelealers to sell our securities and the abilit
stockholders to sell their securities in the seeopanarket.

Our Common Stock is Subject to the "Penny StockleRwf the SEC and the Trading Market in Our Séesriis Limited, Which Make
Transactions in Our Stock Cumbersome and May Rethéc¥alue of an Investment in Our Stock.

The Securities and Exchange Commission has adéqtled15g9 which establishes the definition of a "penny kfoéor the purpose
relevant to us, as any equity security that hasagket price of less than $5.00 per share or witlexercise price of less than $5.00 per sl
subject to certain exceptions. For any transadtivalving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rubegiire:

. that a broker or dealer approve a person's acdoutreansactions in penny stocks; and

. the broker or dealer receive from the investor étew agreement to the transaction, setting fdréhitlentity and quantity
of the penny stock to be purchased.
In order to approve a person's account for trafmactn penny stocks, the broker or dealer must:

. obtain financial information and investment expecie objectives of the person; and

. make a reasonable determination that the transacitiopenny stocks are suitable for that persontlamgerson has
sufficient knowledge and experience in financiatters to be capable of evaluating the risks ofgaations in penny stocks.
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The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior tg zansaction in a penny stock, a disclosure sdeepiescribed by the Commission relatin
the penny stock market, which, in highlight form:

. sets forth the basis on which the broker or deakile the suitability determination; and
. that the broker or dealer received a signed, writigreement from the investor prior to the traneact

Generally, brokers may be less willing to execta@gactions in securities subject to the "penngidtaules. This may make it more difficult -
investors to dispose of our common stock and cawteline in the market value of our stock.

Disclosure also has to be made about the risksvafsting in penny stocks in both public offeringslan secondary trading and at
the commissions payable to both the brodtealer and the registered representative, curreotations for the securities and the rights
remedies available to an investor in cases of fiaugenny stock transactions. Finally, monthly etaénts have to be sent disclosing re
price information for the penny stock held in tloe@unt and information on the limited market in pgstocks.

Trends, Risks and Uncertainties

We have sought to identify what we believe to ke riost significant risks to our business, but wenoa predict whether, or to wt
extent, any of such risks may be realized nor cengwarantee that we have identified all possildksrithat might arise. Investors shc
carefully consider all of such risk factors befareking an investment decision with respect to cam@on Stock.
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Turner, Jones & Associates, PLLC
Certified Public Accountants
108 Center Street, North, 2nd Floor
Vienna, Virginia 22180-5712
(703) 242-6500

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Cyberlux Corporation and Subsidiaries

4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 130

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Cyberlux Corporation and subsidiaaef December 31, 2009 ¢
December 31, 2008 and the related consolidate@nseatts of income, stockholders' equity and cashsfléor year then ended. Th
consolidated financial statements are the respiitgibf the Company's management. Our resporigibis to express an opinion on th
consolidated financial statements based on out.audi

We conducted our audit in accordance with the statelof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@q&@nited States). Those stand
require that we plan and perform the audit to obta@asonable assurance about whether the finast@ééments are free of mate
misstatement. An audit includes examining, onst basis, evidence supporting the amounts andogiseds in the financial statements.
audit also includes assessing the accounting pitesiused and significant estimates made by maragems well as evaluating the ove
financial statement presentation. We believe thiataudit provides a reasonable basis for our opini

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetageferred to above present fairly, in all materégpects, the financial position of Cybel
Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 319 20@ December 31, 2008, and the results of itsatipas and its cash flows for the ye
ended December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008nforenity with accounting principles generally apta in the United States of Ameri

The accompanying consolidated financial statementst have been prepared assuming the Company awitintie as a going concern.
discussed in Note L to the consolidated financiatesnents, the Company has suffered recurring $osen operations, negative work
capital, and negative cash flows from operatioas thise substantial doubt about its ability totoare as a going concern. Management's
in regard to these matters is also described ire MotThe consolidated financial statements doimdtide adjustments that might result fi
the outcome of this uncertainty.

Vienna, Virginia
May 6, 2010

s/s Turner, Jones & Associates, PLLC

Turner, Jones & Associates, PLLC
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET
AS OF DECEMBER 31

2009 2008
Assets
Current assett
Cash & cash equivaler $ 2495, $ 19,23:
Investmen- restricted us 23,41 25,51
Accounts Receivable, Allowance for Doubtful Acats of $7,760 and $7,760, respectiv 72,14¢ 249,92:
Inventory 32,08: 53,20:
Other current asse - 32,19¢
Total current asse 152,59: 380,06¢
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumul
depreciation of $109,223 and $91,408 respecti 31,17¢ 48,99(
Other Assets
Patents, net of accumulated amortization anmhirment of $3,974,974 and $2,750,007, respect - 931,21
Total Assets $ 183,760 $ 1,360,27!
Liabilities and Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Cash overdra - $ 86
Accounts payabl 3,527,03 1,299,14!
Accrued liabilities 3,631,96! 3,425,88!
Shor-term notes payable, related part 1,372,311 402,82:
Shor-term notes payable, n-related partie 5,225,54! 4,838,07.
Warrants payabl 457,90: 935,00(
Total current liabilitie 14,214,76 10,901,01
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payabl
Derivative liability relating to convertible Hentures - 24,384,58
Warrant liability relating to convertible delieres 9,97¢ 255,04:
Total lon-term liabilities 9,97¢ 24,639,62
Deficiency Stockholders' equit
Class A Preferred, $5,0 00 par value, 100,@®ghares authorized 26.9806 and 26.9806 shauesdis
and
outstanding as of December 31, 2009 and Dece81he008 respective 134,90( 134,90(
Class B Preferred, $0.001 par value, 100,0@sb@res authorized, 25,000,000 and 3,650,000
issued an(
outstanding as of December 31, 2009 and Dece81he008 respective 25,00( 3,65(
Class C Preferred, $0.001 par value, 700,08feshauthorized, 150,000 and 150,000 shares isswtk
outstanding as of December, 2009 and Decenhe2(®8 respectivel 15C 15C

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 20,000,0005b@0es



authorized, 4,816,864,598 and 814,426,120 shisseaec
and outstanding as of December 31, 2009 anéeer 31
2008 respectivel

Additional pairin capital
Accumulated defici

Deficiency in stockholders' equi

Total liabilities and (deficiency) in stockholdeesgjuity

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statements.
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4,816,86! 814,42t

14,752,08  17,277,23
(33,769,97)  (52,410,72)

(14,175,87)  (34,180,36)

$

183,761 $ 1,360,27!




CYBERLUX CORPORATION

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years Ended December 31, 2009 and 20

Revenue
Cost of goods sol
Gross margin (lost
Operating Expense
Depreciatior
Research and developm
General and administrative expen
Total operating expens:

(Loss) from operation

Other income/(expens

Unrealized (loss) relating to adjustment ofiviive and

warrant liability to fair value of underlyingsurities

Gain on debt conversic

Impairment Los:

Interest incom:

Interest expens

Debt acquisition cos

Loss on sale of Treasury Stc
Total other income/(expens
Net income/(loss) before provision for income ta
and preferred dividen

Income taxes (benefi
Net income/(loss) available to common stockhol

Weighted average number of common sh
outstanding, basi

Net income/(loss) per sha- basic

Weighted average number of common sh
outstanding, dilute:

Net income/(loss) per sha- diluted

2009 2008
$ 121,89: $ 639,52
(105,08;) (405,929
16,81( 233,60
17,81t 25,61
43,11 3,58:
1,862,99: 3,703,51;
1,923,92" 3,732,71;
(1,907,11)  (3,499,11)
- (2,795,46)

22,632,13

(744,97  (1,698,22)
77E 1,111
(1,319,44)  (2,794,69)
(12,100) (536,60:)
(8,000) -
20,548,39  (5,750,65)
18,641,27  (11,322,91)
53¢ 49C
$ 18,640,74 $(11,323,91)
1,523,296,30  643,052,61
$ 0.01 $ (0.02)
1,746,841,94 N/A
$ 0.01 N/A

The accompanying notes are an integral part oketfinancial statements.

29




Balance,

December 31, 200
Common stock issue
in January 2008 in
connection with
conversion of
preferred stock, Clas
A

Common stock issue
in February 2008 for
services rendered at
$0.023 per shar

Common stock issue
in conjunction with
the issuance of de

Beneficial conversiol
feature

Sale of common stoc

Common stock issue
in settlement of dek

Common stock issue
for services rendere

Net loss
Balance, Decembe
31, 200¢€

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 200¢

Class B Preferred Class C Preferred Additional
Stock Stock Common Stock  Subscription Paid in Accumulated
Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount  Receivable Capital Deficit Total

3,650,001 $3,650.C 150,000 $ 15C 552,342,88 $552,34! $

$15,286,70 $(41,087,23) $(25,244,38)

- - - - 100,00( 10C - 9,90( - 10,00(
- - - - 100,00( 10C - 2,20( - 2,30(
- - - - 14,263,330 14,26° - 370,84 - 385,10
) ) ) ] - ; - 184,73 - 184,73
- - - - 126,212,12 126,21: - 549,54 - 675,76
- - - - 6,971,111 6,971 55,76¢ 62,74(
- - - - 114,436,70 114,43 - 817,52 - 931,96
- - - - - - - - (11,273,48) (11,323,48)

3,650,000 $ 3,65( 150,000 $ 15C $814,426,12 $814,42¢ $

30

$17,277,23 $(52,410,72) ) $(34,265,26)




CYBERLUX CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 200¢

Class B Preferre Class C Preferre Additional
Stock Stock Common Stock  Subscriptior  Paidin  Accumulatel
Shares  Amouni Shares Amouni Shares Amount Receivable Capital Deficit Total
Balance,
December 31,
2008 3,650,00t $ 3,65( 150,00( $ 15C 814,426,12 $ 814,42t $ - $17,277,23 $(52,410,72) $(34,315,26)

Preferred stoc

issued in Janua

2009 for

compensatiol 1,000,001 1,00C - - - -

17,00( - 18,00(

Preferred stock

issued in Augus

2009 for

compensatiol 3,850,000  3,85( - - - -

30,80( - 34,65(

Preferred stock

issued in Augus

2009 for

compensatiol  16,500,00 16,50( - - - - - 49,50( - 66,00(

Common stocl

issued in

conjunction witk

warrant

conversior - - - - 2,038,529,41 2,038,522

(1,306,21) - 732,31

Common stock
issued

as compensatia - - - 82,003,67 82,00«

(33,00%) - 49,00:

Sale of commol
stock - - - - 1,578,888,89 1,578,88!

(1,082,72) - 496,16¢

Common stocl

issued in

settlement of

debt - - -

265,016,50 265,01

(185,51 - 79,50¢

Common stock

issued for

services

renderec - - -

38,000,00 38,00(

(15,000 - 23,00(

Net loss - - - - - - - - 18,640,74 18,640,74
Balance,

December 31,
2009 25,000,00 $25,00( 150,00 $ 15C 4,816,864,59 $4,816,86' $

$17,277,23 $(33,769,97) $(14,175,87)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income (loss) available to common stockholi

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to aastd in operating activitie
Depreciatior

Amorization

Impairment los:

Common stock issued in connection issuance of

Common stock issued in connection for servicesered

Series B preferred stock issued for services rextt

Beneficial conversion feature relating to conveetibebenturt

Accretion of convertible notes payal

Unrealized (gain) loss on adjustment of derivatind warrant liability to fair value of underlyingaurities
(Increase) decrease |

Accounts receivabl

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other as

Increase (decrease) |

Cash overdrai

Accounts payabl

Accrued liabilities

Net cash (used in) operating activit
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net proceeds from issuance/(redemption) of convertiebenture
Proceeds from sale of common st

Net proceeds (payments) from borrowing on long tbasis

Net proceeds (payments) to notes payable, reladbs

Net cash provided by financing activitie

Net increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of pe

Supplemental disclosure
Interest Paic

Income Taxes Pai
NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Unrealized (gain) loss in adjustment of derivative warrant liability to fair value of underlyingaurities

Series B preferred stock issued for services rextt
Common stock issued for services rend¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheadensed consolidated financial statements.
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2009 2008
$ 18,640,74 $ (11,323,48)
17,81 25,61
186,244 525,88
744,97 1,698,22"
889,07: 385,10
51,04: 941,00
118,65( -
- 619,73
- 1,569,69
(25,106,75) 2,795,46!
177,77 (172,109
21,12( 104,17
34,29¢ (23,309)
- 67,93
2,227,89: 561,60
206,08: 1,080,75:
(1,791,03) _ (1,184,71)
(4,645,20) 525,00
439,79: 675,76(
5,032,68. (3,207)
969,48 5,75¢
1,796,75 1,203,31
5,71¢ 18,60°
19,23 62€
$ 2495, $ 19,23:
$ 30,02¢ $ 7,277
$ - $ -
$ (25,106,75) $  2,795,46!
$ 11865( $ -
$ 51,04: $  941,00(




CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008
NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

A summary of the significant accounting policiepkgd in the preparation of the accompanying cddated financial statements follows:

Business and Basis of Presentation

Cyberlux Corporation (the "Company") is incorpothaten May 17, 2000 under the laws of the State ofada. The Company develo
manufactures and markets lotegm portable lighting products for commercial andustrial users. While the Company has generatednue
from its sale of products, the Company has incuenqubnses, and sustained losses. Consequentiypeitations are subject to all risks inhe
in the establishment of a new business enterpiis®f December 31, 2009, the Company has accundulasses of $33,769,973.
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Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recognized in the period that proda@sprovided. For revenue from product sales, Goenpany recognizes revenue
accordance with FASB Accounting Standards Coditice605, REVENUE RECOGNITION SEC STAFF ACCOUNTINGJBLETIN TOPIC
13". ASC 605 requires that four basic criteria mhstmet before revenue can be recognized: (1) asinsievidence of an arrangement e»
(2) delivery has occurred; (3) the selling pricdixed and determinable; and (4) collectabilityréasonably assured. Determination of cri
(3) and (4) are based on management's judgmerdasdiag the fixed nature of the selling prices a gfroducts delivered and the collectab
of those amounts. Provisions for discounts andtesii@ customers, estimated returns and allowaacelspther adjustments are provided f
the same period the related sales are recordedCohwany defers any revenue for which the prodastriot been delivered or is subjec
refund until such time that the Company and theacusr jointly determine that the product has beelivdred or no refund will be required.
December 31, 2009 and 8 the Company did not hayelefierred revenue.

ASC 605 incorporates Accounting Standards Codifica60525, REVENUE RECOGNITION MULTIPLE ELEMENT ARRANGEMETS.
ASC 60525 addresses accounting for arrangements that mrafwe the delivery or performance of multiple pwots, services and/or rights
use assets. The effect of implementing EITF 0042the Company'’s financial position and results pérations was not significant.
Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
assumptions that affect the reported amounts @tassd liabilities and disclosure of contingersieds and liabilities at the date of the finar
statements and the reported amounts of revenuexgrahses during the reporting period. Actual reszduld differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, timep@ny considers all highly liquid debt instrumemtschased with a maturity date of tt
months or less to be cash equivalents.

Foreign Currency Translation

The Company translates the foreign currency firelngtatements in accordance with the requiremeritsAacounting Standart
Codification 830, "Foreign Currency Matters." Assand liabilities are translated at current exclearsges, and related revenue and exp:
are translated at average exchange rates in effettg the period. Resulting translation adjustreaare recorded as a separate compon
stockholders' equity. Foreign currency translatiams and losses are included in the statemerperbtions.

Accounts Receivables

Accounts Receivable are shown at December 31, 2009December 31, 2008 net of Allowance for Doub&atounts in the amounts
$72,146 and $249,924. Our policy is to provide Boweance when an Account becomes greater than 96 past due. An account is char
off when it is determined by management to be uactible.
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NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The Company presently utilizes the services of tRye<Capital to provide financing for our AccourRgceivable invoices. Prestige Caf
advances sevenfixe percent (75%) of the face value of the inveibmitted by the Company to Prestige Capitalfif@ncing. Prestic
Capital holds in reserve the remaining twefitye- percent (25%) of the invoice value until thevaice is paid by the invoiced company
Prestige. Provided that there are no outstandiaggetibacks or disputes, Prestige pays the reserve amessatany financing fees due Pres
on the Friday following the week in which the ingeiis collected by Prestige from the Company réegithe invoice from the Company.

Prestige Capitad financing fees are based on the number of daysvaite is outstanding from the date of the initit&% advance payment.
the invoice is paid by the invoiced company witBih days, a financing fee of three percent (3%)aisl po Prestige from the 25% reservi
paid within 40 days a financing fee of four perc@t) is paid to Prestige; if paid within 50 dayBreancing fee of five percent (5%) is paic
Prestige; if paid within 60 days a financing feesof percent (6%) is paid to Prestige; and an atit one percent (1%) for each 10 day pe
thereafter until the invoice is paid by the invalammpany.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or etadetermined by the average cost method. The Coynpavides inventory allowances ba
on estimates of obsolete inventories. Inventor@ssist of products available for sale to distribgtand customers as well as raw material.

Components of inventories as of December 31, 2002808 are as follows:

2009 2008
Component part $ 27,000 $ 34,63:
Finished good 48,41t 61,90:

75,41° 96,53¢
Less: allowance for obsolete invent: (43,339 (43,339

$ 32,08 $ 53,20:

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Whémededr otherwise disposed, the related carryinigievaand accumulated depreciation
removed from the respective accounts and the filefrelice less any amount realized from dispositismeflected in earnings. For finan
statement purposes, property and equipment aredext@t cost and depreciated using the strdigatmethod over their estimated useful i
as follows:

Furniture and fixture 7 years
Office equipmen 3to 5 year:
Leasehold improvemen 5 years
Manufacturing equipmet 3 years

Depreciation expense totaled $17,815and $25,61théoyears ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, tesghec
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NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Research and Development

The Company accounts for research and developmests én accordance with the Financial Accountingnfards Board's Accounti
Standards Codification 730 "Research and Developmemder ASC 730, all research and developmentscomist be charged to expens
incurred. Accordingly, internal research and depslent costs are expensed as incurred. Tpartly research and developments cost:
expensed when the contracted work has been perfoiimeas milestone results have been achieved. Qoyrgonsored research
development costs related to both present andefygroducts are expensed in the period incurred.Cdrepany expenditures were $43,115
$3,582 on research and product development foygheended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively

Reclassification
Certain reclassifications have been made in prar’g financial statements to conform to classifiees used in the current year.

Impairment of long lived assets

The Company has adopted Accounting Standards €atdh 360 "Property, Plant and Equipment”. Thete®tent requires that longyed
assets and certain identifiable intangibles held ased by the Company be reviewed for impairmeneneler events or changes
circumstances indicate that the carrying amourdrofisset may not be recoverable. Events relatimgdoverability may include significe
unfavorable changes in business conditions, rewtdsses, or a forecasted inability to achievakeyen operating results over an exter
period. The Company evaluates the recoverabilitjon§ived assets based upon forecasted undercountédfloass. Should impairment
value be indicated, the carrying value of intangiassets will be adjusted, based on estimatedwkfdiscounted cash flows resulting from
use and ultimate disposition of the asset. ASC&@866 requires assets to be disposed of be repatté lower of the carrying amount or
fair value less costs to sell.

Fair Values

On January 1, 2008, the Company adopted Accour8tagdards Codification 820, “Fair Value Measurermeatd Disclosures’ASC 82(
defines fair value, establishes a framework for sneiag fair value, and enhances fair value measanérdisclosure. The effective date
ASC 820 for all non-financial assets and rimancial liabilities, except those that are redagd or disclosed at fair value in the finan
statements on a recurring basis (at least annualg)the first quarter of 2009. The adoption of ARD did not have a material impact on
Company'’s financial position or operations.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments and related items which pidéy subject the Company to concentrations ofdireisk consist primarily of cash, ce
equivalents and trade receivables. The Companeglis cash and temporary cash investments wititajaality institutions. At times, su
investments may be in excess of the FDIC insurdéinde The Company periodically reviews its tradeeivables in determining its allowal
for doubtful accounts. At December 31, 2009 andB2@llowance for doubtful receivable was $7,760 §nd 60, respectively.
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Stock based compensation

On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting &eats Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards fidadion 718 "CompensatioStock
Compensation". ASC 718 supersedes APB opinion Mp."&ccounting for Stock Issued to Employees", amdends ASC 95, "Statement
Cash Flows". ASC 718 requires all shaased payments to employees, including grants gil@mee stock options, to be recognized in
income statement based on their fair values.f@mma disclosure is no longer an alternative. T8t&ement does not change the accou
guidance for share based payment transactions paitties other than employees provided in ASC 718s Btatement does not address
accounting for employee share ownership plans, lwaie subject to AICPA Statement of Position 93=8nployers’ Accounting for Employe
Stock Ownership Plans.On April 14, 2005, the SEC amended the effectivee dd the provisions of this statement. The effettthis
amendment by the SEC is that the Company had t@lgowith ASC 718 and use the Fair Value based nméetifcaccounting no later than
first quarter of 2006. The Company implemented A48 on January 1, 2006 using the modified prospectiethod. The fair value of et
option grant issued after January 1, 2006 was méted as of grant date, utilizing the BlaSkholes option pricing model. The amortizatio
each option grant will be over the remainder ofulsting period of each option grant.

In prior years, the Company applied the intrinside method prescribed in Accounting Principles mo&'APB”) Opinion No. 2t
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employeety”account for the issuance of stock options toleyges and accordingly compensation exp
related to employeestock options were recognized in the prior yeaaifitial statements to the extent options grantecusibck incentiv
plans had an exercise price less than the market wé the underlying common stock on the daterafy

Segment reporting

The Company follows Accounting Standards Codifmat280 "Segment Reporting”. The Company operatea simgle segment and v
evaluate additional segment disclosure requirermesitsexpands its operations.

Income taxes

The Company follows Accounting Standards Codifmat740 "Income Taxes" for recording the provisionihcome taxes. Deferred tax as
and liabilities are computed based upon the diffeeebetween the financial statement and incoméaais of assets and liabilities using
enacted marginal tax rate applicable when theeaélasset or liability is expected to be realizedettled. Deferred income tax expense
benefits are based on the changes in the assketbdity during each period. If available evidensgggests that it is more likely than not
some portion or all of the deferred tax assets moll be realized, a valuation allowance is requi@deduce the deferred tax assets tc
amount that is more likely than not to be realiZzegture changes in such valuation allowance adeded in the provision for deferred inco
taxes in the period of change. Deferred incomestamay arise from temporary differences resultimgrfincome and expense items reporte
financial accounting and tax purposes in diffeqgatiods. Deferred taxes are classified as currenbo-current, depending on the classifica
of assets and liabilities to which they relate. évefd taxes arising from temporary differences #retnot related to an asset or liability
classified as current or non-current dependingherperiods in which the temporary differences apeeted to reverse

At December 31, 2009, the Company has availablefdderal income tax purposes a net operating less/forward of approximate
$20,000,000, expiring and different stages thratighyear 2029, that may be used to offset futurali® income. The Company has provid
valuation reserve against the full amount of thieaperating loss benefit, since in the opinion @frragement based upon the earnings histc
the Company; it is more likely than not that thedfis will not be realized. Due to significant ciges in the Company's ownership, the ft
use of its existing net operating losses may bédun
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NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income taxes (continued)

Non current

Net operating loss carry forwa $ 20,000,00
Valuation allowance (20,000,00)
Net deferred tax ass $ —
Patents

The Company acquired in December 2006, for $2,284,and January 2007, for $1,387,000, patents mjuoction with the acquisitions
SPE Technologies, Inc and Hybrid Lighting Techn@sginc, respectively. The patents have an estidhaseful life of 7 years. According
the Company recorded an amortization charge tenuperiod earnings of $186,243 and $186,243 fewyttars ended December 31, 2009
2008, respectively. During the year 2009, the Campdetermined that the value of future revenueastiewas not quantifiable sufficient
support the book value of the patents. Accordingfye Company recorded an impairment expense inatheunt of $744,974, there
eliminating the value of the Patent asset. Patmetsomprised of the following:

December 31, 2008:

Accumulated Net carrying
amortization value at
and December 31,
Description Cost impairments 2007
Development cosl $ 293,75( $ 293,75( $ -0-
Patents 2,294,22. 1,646,27 648,01°
Patents 1,387,001 1,103,80! 283,20(
Total $ 397497 $ 3,043,775 % 931,21¢
December 31, 2009:
Accumulated Net carrying
amortization value at
and December 31,
Description Cost impairments 2008
Development cosl $ 293,75( $ 293,75( $ -0-
Patents 2,294,22. 2,294,22. 0
Patents 1,387,00! 1,387,00! 0
Total $ 397497 $ 397497 % 0
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Comprehensive Income (LosS)

The Company adopted Accounting Standards Codifiné220 "Comprehensive Income”. ASC 220 establistesdards for the reporting and
displaying of comprehensive income and its comptmé&@omprehensive income is defined as the changquiity of a business during a pet
from transactions and other events and circumssainom non-owners sources. It includes all chamgesjuity during a period except those
resulting from investments by owners and distrifmsito owners. ASC 220 requires other comprehemsdzeme (loss) to include foreign
currency translation adjustments and unrealizedsgand losses on available for sale securities.

Liquidity

As shown in the accompanying consolidated finanstalements, the Company incurred net profit frqrarations of $18,640,748 for the y
ended December 31, 2009. The Company's curreriitiedexceeded its current assets by $14,06237df December 31, 2009.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company's derivative financial instruments &insf embedded derivatives related to the 10% RekcConvertible Debentures (see P
D). These embedded derivatives include certain ermion features, variable interest features, cptioos and default provisions. 1
accounting treatment of derivative financial instents requires that the Company record the devestind related warrants at their fair va
as of the inception date of the Note Agreementatrfdir value as of each subsequent balance shéztAls a result of entering into the No
the Company is required to classify all other momployee stock options and warrants as derivaid@alities and mark them to market at e
reporting date. Any change in fair value inclusofemodifications of terms will be recorded as ngremting, norcash income or expense
each reporting date. If the fair value of the daties is higher at the subsequent balance shestttia Company will record a naperating
non-cash charge. If the fair value of the derivedivs lower at the subsequent balance sheet Hat€dampany will record non-operating, non-
cash income. Conversiaefated derivatives were valued using the intrimaethod and the warrants using the Black Scholeso@gricing
Model with the following assumptions: dividend yledf 0%; annual volatility of 362%; and risk fregerest rate from 0.37% to 1.55%. °
derivatives are classified as long-term liabilities
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NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Recent accounting pronouncements

Effective July 1, 2009, the Company adopted thefdmal Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) AccougtiStandards Codification (“ASE”
105-10, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles — Ovel@SC 105-10"). ASC 105-10 establishes tRASB Accounting Standal
Codification(the “Codification”)as the source of authoritative accounting prinsipkeognized by the FASB to be applied by nongawenta
entities in the preparation of financial statementsonformity with U.S. GAAP. Rules and interpketireleases of the SEC under authorit
federal securities laws are also sources of autttve U.S. GAAP for SEC registrants. All guidarmntained in the Codification carries
equal level of authority. The Codification supersgdall existing non-SEC accounting and reportirandards. All other nograndfathere:
non-SEC accounting literature not included in thedi@ication is nonauthoritative. The FASB will not issue new standaid the form ¢
Statements, FASB Staff Positions or Emerging IsSisesk Force Abstracts. Instead, it will issue Actting Standards Updates (“ASUsThe
FASB will not consider ASUs as authoritative in ithewn right. ASUs will serve only to update the dification, provide backgrour
information about the guidance and provide the $émseconclusions on the change(s) in the CodificatReferences made to FASB guide
throughout this document have been updated fo€Ctification.

Effective January 1, 2008, the Company adopted FASB 820-10Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures — OvelasC 820-10")with
respect to its financial assets and liabilitiesFe&bruary 2008, the FASB issued updated guidaragedeto fair value measurements, whic
included in the Codification in ASC 820-10-5bair Value Measurements and Disclosures — Overallmplementation Guidance a
lllustrations. The updated guidance provided a one year defefithle effective date of ASC 820-10 for non-fineth@ssets and ndinancia
liabilities, except those that are recognized acldised in the financial statements at fair valudéeast annually. Therefore, the Comp
adopted the provisions of ASC 820-10 for non-finahassets and ndimancial liabilities effective January 1, 2009 ,dasuch adoption did n
have a material impact on the Company’s consolitlegeults of operations or financial condition.

Effective April 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASB@®\820-10-65Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures — Overallransition ant
Open Effective Date InformatiqhASC 820-10-65"). ASC 820-165 provides additional guidance for estimating feitue in accordance w
ASC 820-10 when the volume and level of activity & asset or liability have significantly decrehs&SC 820-1065 also includes guidar
on identifying circumstances that indicate a tratisa is not orderly. The adoption of ASC 820-10¢68 not have an impact on the Company’
consolidated results of operations or financialditon.

Effective April 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASB@\825-10-65Financial Instruments — Overall Fransition and Open Effective Di
Information (“ASC 825-10-65"). ASC 825-10-65 amends ASC 82bto require disclosures about fair value of fitiahinstruments in interi
financial statements as well as in annual finansiatements and also amends ASC 20@Qe require those disclosures in all interim ficial
statements. The adoption of ASC 825-10-65 did rmateha material impact on the Compangonsolidated results of operations or finai
condition.

40




CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

In May 2009, the FASB issued SFAS No. 165, “Subseg&vents”which is included in ASC Topic 855, Subsequent EseASC Topic 85
established principles and requirements for evadgatnd reporting subsequent events and distingsisthich subsequent events shoul
recognized in the financial statements versus wkigdhsequent events should be disclosed in thedialagtatements. ASC Topic 855 &
required disclosure of the date through which sgbert events are evaluated by management. ASQ B88piwas effective for interim peric
ending after June 15, 2009 and applies prospegtivgecause ASC Topic 855 impacted the disclosageliirements, and not the accoun
treatment for subsequent events, the adoption @ A&pic 855 did not impact our results of operagion financial condition. See Note 14
disclosures regarding our subsequent events.

Effective July 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASBJAS0. 2009-05 Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic §A5U 2009-
05"). ASU 2009-05 provided amendments to ASC 820FHr Value Measurements and Disclosures — Ovefatlthe fair value measurems
of liabilities. ASU 200905 provides clarification that in circumstancesahich a quoted price in an active market for thentital liability is
not available, a reporting entity is required toaswre fair value using certain techniques. ASU 200@lso clarifies that when estimating

fair value of a liability, a reporting entity is hoequired to include a separate input or adjustrh@other inputs relating to the existence

restriction that prevents the transfer of a liagpilIASU 200905 also clarifies that both a quoted price in ativacmarket for the identic
liability at the measurement date and the quotés gor the identical liability when traded as aset in an active market when no adjustn
to the quoted price of the asset are required awelLl fair value measurements. Adoption of ASUR0B did not have a material impact
the Company’s consolidated results of operatiorfsnancial condition.

In October 2009, the FASB issued ASU 20098ltiple-Deliverable Revenue Arrangemerieanendments to FASB ASC Topic 668 venu
Recognitior) (“ASU 2009-13") and ASU 2009-14ertain Arrangements That Include Software Elemefasnendments to FASB ASC To
985, Software) (“ASU 2009-14"). ASU 20093 requires entities to allocate revenue in anngeement using estimated selling prices of
delivered goods and services based on a sellicg pierarchy. The amendments eliminate the reside#hod of revenue allocation and req
revenue to be allocated using the relative selfirge method. ASU 20024 removes tangible products from the scope ofanso# revenu
guidance and provides guidance on determining vemetbftware deliverables in an arrangement thatidles a tangible product are covere:
the scope of the software revenue guidance. AS9-2@0and ASU 20094 should be applied on a prospective basis famee arrangemel
entered into or materially modified in fiscal yedrsginning on or after June 15, 2010, with earlgpin permitted. The Company does
expect adoption of ASU 2009-13 or ASU 2009-14 tgeha material impact on the Compamyonsolidated results of operations or final
condition.
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Property, plant and equipment at December 31, 20092008 are as follows:

2009 2008

Furniture and fixture $ 56,34¢ $ 56,34¢
Office and computer equipme 62,06: 62,06
Leasehold improvemen 21,98¢ 21,98¢
Manufacturing equipmet 0 103,38(
140,39¢ 243,77¢

Less: accumulated depreciati (109,227 (194,789

$ 31,17 $ 48,99(
During the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2{&@8eciation expense charged to operations wa8$ and $25,617, respectively.

NOTE C - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities at Decemlie 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

2009 2008
Accounts payabl $ 3,527,030 $ 1,299,14
Accrued interest and liquidation damages (see Rdtelow) 3,006,58. 2,438,68.
Accrued payroll and payroll tax 625,38 510,77¢
Other accrued liabilitie 0 476,42:
Total $ 7,159,03 $ 4,725,03
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NOTE D-WARRANT PAYABLE

The Company completed an equity financing withG&torge Investments, LLC (SGlI), an lllinois limitkability company, on March 21, 2008
for $1,500,000. The equity financing is structuasda 25% discount to market Warrant transactionpitevides $500,000 in capital at closing,
followed by four traunches of $250,000 each. E&B0$00 traunch is staggered at 60-day intervatsneencing in six months on

September 22, 2008, which is the date that shaeesadable pursuant to Rule 144 upon exerciseeof\thrrant. The Company issued 7,500,000
shares of Common Stock to SGI in order to indueeStI to purchase the $1,500,000 Warrant. In auadits, 763,300 additional shares of
Common Stock were issued as Performance Stoclkeiname of SGI to remain in their original certifé form and remain in escrow with the
law firm of Anslow & Jaclin, LLP acting as escrogemt. As a provision of the Warrant Purchase Agesdwe pledged 35,736,700 shares of
“Pledge Stock” to be held in escrow as a potengiaiedy in the event of the occurrence of certagmiified “trigger events”. On June 28

2008, one trigger event, the closing price of dacls, went below the identified market price of &R per share, triggering the release from
escrow of the 6,763,300 shares of Performance Stodkhe 35,736,700 shares of “Pledge Stock”. Fritjger event, as defined in the Warrant
Purchase Agreement, also increased the Warrantulitdy 25% of the balance, or $375,000, in exchdagthe elimination of the 25%
discount to market. As of December 31, 2009 theaiemg Warrant Liability balance was $457,902.
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NOTE E-WARRANT LIABILITY

Total warrant liability as of December 31, 2009 2008 is comprised of the following:

December 31, December 31,

2009 2008
Fair value of warrants relating to convertible deiees $ 9,97¢ $ 105,09:
Fair value of other outstanding warrants 0 149,95;
Total $ 9,97¢ $ 255,04

Warrants were valued at the date of inception am@keaember 31, 2009 and 2008 using the Black Sshofgion Pricing Model.

The assumptions used at December 31, 2009 andv2&@Sas follows:

December 31, December 31,
2009 2008
Expected volatility 242% 362%
Expected dividend yiel -0-% -0-%
0.25% 0.37% -1.5¢
Average risk free rat 0.40% %
1.31t055
Expected life (a 241t028yr yrs

(2)The expected option life is based on contracplration dates.
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NOTE F - NOTE PAYABLE

Note payable as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, iisedpof the following

December 31, December 31,
2009 2008
Note payable, 24% interest per annum; due in 98;dsgcured by specific accounts receiva $ - $ 192,86!
NOTE G - NOTES AND CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE-RELATE D PARTY
Notes payab-related party is comprised of the following:
December 31, December 31,
2009 2008
Notes payable, 12% per annum; due on demand; uresk $ 421,75¢  $ 147,71
Notes payable, 10% per annum, due on demand; umesk 950,55 255,10¢
1,372,31. 402,82:
Less: current maturities: (1,372,31) (402,82:)
Long term portion: $ - $ -

NOTE H -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

Series A- Convertible Preferred stock

The Company has also authorized 100,000,000 sbafreferred Stock, with a par value of $.001 perrs.

On December 31, 2003, the Company filed a Certdicd Designation creating a Series A Convertiblef&red Stock classification for 2
shares.

The Series A Preferred stated conversion price. ¥ Per shares is subject to certain diltition provisions in the event the Company is:

shares of its common stock or common stock equitalbelow the stated conversiprice. Changes to the conversion price are chatg
operations and included in unrealized gain (loskgting to adjustment of derivative and warrantiligy to fair value of underlying securities.
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Series A- Convertible Preferred stock (continued)

In the year ended December 31, 2008, 1 of the Sériereferred shareholders exercised the convergbhand exchanged 2 shares of S
A Preferred for 100,000 shares of the Company’srnomstock

The holders of the Series A Preferred shall haeeripht to vote, separately as a single class, mieating of the holders of the Serie
Preferred or by such holders' written consent @ngtannual or special meeting of the stockholdétie Corporation on any of the followi
matters: (i) the creation, authorization, or issiganf any class or series of shares ranking orrigy paith or senior to the Series A Prefer
with respect to dividends or upon the liquidatidissolution, or winding up of the Corporation, giiflany agreement or other corporate ac
which would adversely affect the powers, rightspaferences of the holders of the Series A Prederr

The holders of record of the Series A Preferredl fleaentitled to receive cumulative dividendslst tate of twelve percent per annum (1
on the face value ($5,000 per share) when, if andezlared by the Board of Directors, if ever. dillidends, when paid, shall be payabl
cash, or at the option of the Company, in shargb@fCompanys common stock. Dividends on shares of the Seri€seferred that have r
been redeemed shall be payable quarterly in arredrsn, if and as declared by the Board of Dirextifrever, on a senannual basis. N
dividend or distribution other than a dividend dstdbution paid in Common Stock or in any othenipr stock shall be declared or paid ot
aside for payment on the Common Stock or on angrgtimior stock unless full cumulative dividendsahoutstanding shares of the Serie
Preferred shall have been declared and paid. Tdieskends are not recorded until declared by then@any. As of the year ended Deembe!
2009, $0 in dividends was accumulated.

Upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up tife Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntagnd after payment of any ser
liguidation preferences of any series of Prefeis¢dck and before any distribution or payment is enadth respect to any Common Stc
holders of each share of the Series A Preferretl Bbeaentitled to be paid an amount equal in theatgr of (a) the face value denomin:
thereon subject to adjustment for stock splitsclstdividends, reorganizations, reclassificationotiner similar events (the "Adjusted F
Value") plus, in the case of each share, an ameguél to all dividends accrued or declared but ithfleereon, computed to the date payr
thereof is made available, or (b) such amount paresof the Series A Preferred immediately priosdeh liquidation, dissolution or windi
up, or (c) the liquidation preference of $5,0000@0 share, and the holders of the Series A Prefatnall not be entitled to any further paym
such amount payable with respect to the SeriesefeRed being sometimes referred to as the "LididddPayments."

Because the Series A Shares include a redempturéethat is outside of the control of the Compang the stated conversion price is sul
to reset, the Company has classified the SeriebaeS outside of stockholders' equity. The faiugadt date of issuance was recorded ot
of stockholdersequity in the accompanying balance sheet. Dividenmd¢he Series A Shares are reflected as a reducfioet income (los
attributable to common stockholders.

In connection with the issuance of the Series AdPred and related warrants, the holders were gdaogrtain registration rights in which
Company agreed to timely file a registration staeto register the common shares and the shadeslyimg the warrants, obtain effectiver
of the registration statement by the SEC withinetydive (95) days of December 31, 2003, and maintaeédffectiveness of this registrat
statement for a preset tintleereafter. In the event the Company fails to timmdrform under the registration rights agreemtr&, Compan
agrees to pay the holders of the Series A Prefdigediated damages in an amount equal to 1.5%efaggregate amount invested by
holders for each 3@ay period or pro rata for any portion thereof daling the date by which the registration statenshduld have bet
effective. The initial registration statement widsd and declared effective by the SEC within theveed time , however the Company has
maintained the effectiveness of the registratiateshent to date. Accordingly, the Company issue8,88Y shares of common stock
liquidated damages on December 10, 2004. The Coynipas not been required to pay any further lig@dadamages in connection with
filing or on-going effectiveness of the registratistatement.
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NOTE H -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (continued)

Series A- Convertible Preferred stock (continued)

The Company was required to record a liability tiatp to the detachable warrants as described inodaiing Standards Codification €
"Derivatives and Hedging". As such

Subsequent to the initial recording, the incréagbe fair value of the detachable warrants, meieed under the Black- Scholes option
pricing formula, are accrued as adjustments tdidhdities at September 30, 2009 and DecembefB08, respectively

The expense relating to the increase in thevidire of the Company's stock reflected in the ckanghe fair value of the warrants
(noted above) is included as another compreheimsivene item of an unrealized gain or loss arisiognf convertible financing on the
Company's balance she

The warrants expired unexercised in the year ebdsmémber 31, 2006.

Series B- Convertible Preferred stock

On February 19, 2004, the Company filed a Certifice# Designation creating a Series B Convertikfd?red Stock classification for 800,(
shares, increased subsequently to 3,650,000 in. 2007

In January, 2009, April 2009, and December 2009Cbmpany issued 1,000,000, 3,850,000 and 16,50&08s, respectively of its Serie
Preferred as a decision by the Board of Directarsrider to retain superior voting rights. In cortizat with the transaction, the Comp:i
recorded a beneficial conversion discount of $800,0preferred dividend relating to the issuance ofdbnvertible preferred stock in 20
None of the Series B Preferred shareholders hagecised their conversion right and there are 25@shares of Series B Preferred st
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2009.

The holders of the Series B Preferred shall haeerigpht to vote, separately as a single class, meating of the holders of the Serie
Preferred or by such holders' written consent @ngtannual or special meeting of the stockholdétie Corporation on any of the followi
matters: (i) the creation, authorization, or issiganf any class or series of shares ranking orrity pgith or senior to the Series B Prefer
with respect to dividends or upon the liquidatidissolution, or winding up of the Corporation, giiflany agreement or other corporate ac
which would adversely affect the powers, rightspaferences of the holders of the Series B Prederr

The holders of record of the Series B Preferred &igaentitled to receive cumulative dividendslae tate of twelve percent per annum (1
on the face value ($1.00 per share) when, if ardkatared by the Board of Directors, if ever. Allidends, when paid, shall be payable in ¢
or at the option of the Company, in shares of tmganys common stock. Dividends on shares of the Seri€seferred that have not b
redeemed shall be payable quarterly in arrearspwihand as declared by the Board of Directorgviér, on a semannual basis. No divide
or distribution other than a dividend or distrilutipaid in Common Stock or in any other junior kteball be declared or paid or set asidt
payment on the Common Stock or on any other justiock unless full cumulative dividends on all catsting shares of the Series B Prefe
shall have been declared and paid. These dividar@siot recorded until declared by the CompanyofABecember 31, 2009 $387,86:
dividends were accumulated.

Upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up tife Corporation, whether voluntary or involuntagnd after payment of any ser
liquidation preferences of any series of Prefei®ack and before any distribution or payment is enadth respect to any Common Stc
holders of each share of the Series B Preferrell lsbantitled to be paid an amount equal in theatgr of (a) the face value denomin:
thereon subject to adjustment for stock splitsclstdividends, reorganizations, reclassificationotiner similar events (the "Adjusted F
Value") plus, in the case of each share, an ameguil to all dividends accrued or declared but ithffeereon, computed to the date payr
thereof is made available, or (b) such amount paresof the Series B Preferred immediately priosuoh liquidation, dissolution or windi
up, or (c) the liquidation preference of $1.00 pkare, and the holders of the Series B Preferralll sbt be entitled to any further paymi
such amount payable with respect to the SerieseBeRed being sometimes referred to as the "LidiodéPayments."
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NOTE H -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (continued)

Series C- Convertible Preferred stock

On November 13, 2006, the Company filed a Certificaf Designation creating a Series C ConvertiblefdPred Stock classification
100,000 shares. Subsequently amended on Janua2@d2 to 700,000 shares.

In December 2006, the Company issued 100,000 sbéitssSeries C Preferred stock in conjunctiorhviite acquisition of SPE Technolog
Inc. The shares of the Series C Preferred arevoting and convertible, at the option of the hoJdeto common shares one year from issus
The number of common shares to be issued per Seshsire is adjusted based on the average cloglmgibe of the previous ten days prio
the date of conversion based on divided into $29126 shares issued were valued at $25.20 per shhieh represented the fair value of
common stock the shares are convertible into. Nifrtee Series C Preferred shareholders have erertieir conversion right and there
100,000 shares of Series C Preferred shares issukdutstanding at September 30, 2008.

The holders of record of the Series C Preferred Sleaentitled to receive cumulative dividends lae rate of five percent per annum (&
compounded quarterly, on the face value ($25.0Gpare) when, if and as declared by the Board mfdDirs, if ever. All dividends, when pe
shall be payable in cash, or at the option of tleenfany, in shares of the Companyommon stock. Dividends on shares of the Ser
Preferred that have not been redeemed shall beéblgagaarterly in arrears, when, if and as decldngdhe Board of Directors, if ever, at
time of conversion. These dividends are not reabrdetil declared by the Company. As of December Z109 $-0-in dividends wer
accumulated.

Common stock

The Company has authorized 20,000,000,000 shamsnaion stock, with a par value of $.001 per shaseof December 31, 2009 and 2(
the Company has 4,816,864, 598 and 814,426,12@sksmued and outstanding, respectively.
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NOTE H -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (continued)

Common stock (continued)

In January 2008, holders converted 2 shares oépesf stock — Class A into 100,000 shares of comsback. Each share of preferred stock is
convertible into 50,000 shares of common stock.

In January 2008, the Company issued 100,000 sbéisscommon stock in exchange for services resieFhe Company valued the shares
issued at $2,300, which approximated the fair valutae shares issued during the periods the ssswiere rendered.

In February 2008, the Company issued 6,763,30@sladrits common stock as security in conjunctiatinthe sale of a warrant (see Note B
above). The Company valued the shares issued 8t&ISB which approximated the fair value of thershdssued at the date of issuance, and
charged current period earnings.

In February 2008, the Company issued 7,500,00@sladrits common stock in conjunction with the safla warrant (see Note B above). The
Company valued the shares issued at $202,500, wapistoximated the fair value of the shares isstidleadate of issuance, and charged
current period earnings.

In June 2008, the Company issued 5,000,000 shaisscommon stock in exchange for services rerdléfee Company valued the shares
issued at $70,000, which approximated the fairealithe shares issued during the periods thecrviere rendered.

In July 2008, the Company issued 36,000,000 stadriés common stock in exchange for services rezdieFhe Company valued the shares
issued at $356,400, which approximated the fauealf the shares issued during the periods thécsesrwere rendered

In August 2008, the Company issued 35,736,700 shadrits common stock in exchange for penaltiesiired. The Company valued the shares
issued at $428,840, which approximated the fauealf the shares issued during the periods thécesrwere rendered

In August 2008, the Company issued 6,971,116 sludriés common stock in exchange for accounts playabd other services. The Company
valued the shares issued at $62,740, which appeagoithe fair value of the shares issued duringpéh®ds the services were rendered.
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NOTE H -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (continued)

Series C- Convertible Preferred stock

In September 2008, the Company issued 2,200,00@sbéits common stock in exchange for servicadeeed. The Company valued the
shares issued at $14,520, which approximated thedlue of the shares issued during the periods#rvices were rendered.

In October 2008, the Company issued 10,000,00@shadrits common stock in exchange for servicedessd. The Company valued the sh.
issued at $29,000, which approximated the fairealithe shares issued during the periods thecgrvirere rendered.

In December 2008, the Company issued 25,500,00@sloéits common stock in exchange for servicedeeed. The Company valued the
shares issued at $33,200, which approximated thedlue of the shares issued during the periods#rvices were rendered.

On January 8, 2009, we issued 55,529,412 shams @ommon stock to St. George Investments, LLE&oimunction with the sale of a
warrant. The Company valued the shares issueds&t, 432, which approximated the fair value of tharek issued at the date of issuance.

On January 20, 2009, we borrowed an aggrege2&000 from Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunctiorthwthe borrowing, we issued a tota
25,000,000 of our common stock.

On February 12, 2009, we borrowed an aggregat@ b0$0 from Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunction witle borrowing, we issued a tota
25,000,000 of our common stock.

On March 31, 2009, we borrowed an aggregate of2526from Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunction witkethorrowing, we issued a total
25,000,000 of our common stock.

On April 28, 2009, we borrowed an aggregate of $2@,from Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunction witfethorrowing, we issued a total
25,000,000 of our common stock.

On May 12, 2009, we borrowed an aggregate of $70f6m Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunction with therrowing, we issued a total
50,000,000 shares of our common stock.

On May 21,2009, we issued 76,000,000 shares of@mmon stock to St. George Investments, LLC, inwaction with the sale of a warra
The Company valued the shares issued at $60,806h@pproximated the fair value of the shares idsatehe date of issuance.

On June 1, 2009, we borrowed an aggregate of $69180n Ayuda Funding Corp. In conjunction with therrowing, we issued a total
50,000,000 of our common stock.

On June 25, 2009, we issued 70,000,000 sharesrof@mumon stock to St. George Investments, LLC, anjenction with the sale of
warrant. The Company valued the shares issuebiéa®®0, which approximated the fair value of thareb issued at the date of issuance.

On August 5, 2009, we issued 4,000,000 shares otammon stock to W. Scott Elliott, in exchange $ervices rendered. The Comp
valued the shares issued at $4,800, which appraedrthe fair value of the shares issued at the afassuance.

On August 7, 2009, we issued 95,000,000 sharesuottommon stock to St. George Investments, LLC¢anjunction with the sale of
warrant. The Company valued the shares issued/ad®®, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance.

On August 24, 2009, we issued 30,000,000 sharesiotommon stock to St. George Investments, LLCgdnjunction with the sale of
warrant. The Company valued the shares issuedéa8®, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance.
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Series C- Convertible Preferred stock

On September 16, 2009, we received $25,000 , francl8y Lyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purceaagreement, we issued at tot:
57,777,778 shares of our common stock.

On September 16, 2009, we received $25,000, from @Vest Capital Multi Strategy Fund, LLC. (“War Giti®. In conjunction with del
purchase agreement, we issued at total of 57,78 8Rares of our common stock.

On September 21, 2009, we issued 4,000,000 shames common stock to W. Scott Elliott, in excharfge services rendered. The Comp
valued the shares issued at $3,200, which appraadhthe fair value of the shares issued at theafdssuance.

On September 30, 2009, we issued 100,000,000 sbhbimes common stock to St. George Investments, Libonjunction with the sale o
warrant. The Company valued the shares issued3af 3@, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance.

On October 12, 2009, we received $25,000, from Bgrtyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchaagreement, we issued at tota
86,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On October 12, 2009, we received $25,000, from @faest. In conjunction with debt purchase agreemeatissued at total of 86,666,¢
shares of our common stock.

On October 14, 2009, we issued 110,000,000 shdresarccommon stock to St. George Investments, LinCconjunction with the sale of
warrant. The Company valued the shares issuedla2®@, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance.

On October 22, 2009, we issued 100,000,000 shdresarccommon stock to St. George Investments, LinCconjunction with the sale of
warrant. The Company valued the shares issuedéad®3, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance.

On October 28, 2009, we issued 72,003,674 sharesrafommon stock to various employees, in conjonawith a stock award. The Comp:
valued the shares issued at $36,002, which appedgoithe fair value of the shares issued at theafassuance.

On October 28, 2009, we received $25,000 from Bagrtlyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchasgreement, we issued at total
86,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On October 28, 2009, we received $25,000 from WaesC In conjunction with debt purchase agreementjssued at total of 86,666,¢
shares of our common stock.

On October 28, 2009, we issued 125,000,000 shdrearacommon stock to St. George Investments, LinCzonjunction with the sale of
warrant. The Company valued the shares issuedsad®@, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance.

On November 5, 2009, we issued 107,000,000 sh&@ms @ommon stock to St. George Investments, Lih@onjunction with the sale of a
warrant. The Company valued the shares issuedsab82, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance.
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Series C- Convertible Preferred stock

On November 12, 2009, we received $25,000 from [Bgricyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchasgreement, we issued at total of
125,000,000 shares of our common stock.

On November 12, 2009, , we received $25,000 front BGfsest, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchaseeagnent, we issued at total
125,000,000 shares of our common stock.

On November 12, 2009, we issued 109,000,000 sludr@sr common stock to St. George Investments, Lih@onjunction with the sale o
warrant. The Company valued the shares issuedéat &2, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance.

On November 19, 2009, we issued 146,000,000 slodieas common stock to St. George Investments, Lih@pnjunction with the sale of a
warrant. The Company valued the shares issued2at 83, which approximated the fair value of therebassued at the date of issuance

On November 25, 2009, we issued 30,000,000 sh&resra@ommon stock in exchange for services. Thengany valued the shares issue
$15,000, which approximated the fair value of thares issued at the date of issuance.

On November 30, 2009, we issued 120,000,000 sludresr common stock to St. George Investments, Lib@onjunction with the sale o
warrant. The Company valued the shares issuedlab®2, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance

On December 3, 2009, we issued 150,000,000 sh&mmsr @aommon stock to St. George Investments, LinG;onjunction with the sale of
warrant. The Company valued the shares issued/ad®2, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance

On December 10, 2009, we received $16,667 fromIBarcyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchasgreement, we issued at tota
166,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On December 10, 2009, we received $15,667 from Whest. In conjunction with debt purchase agreemesmt issued at total
166,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On December 11, 2009, 100,000,000 shares of oummmstock was deposited in a AJW NIR escrow fundanjunction with settlement o
law suit. The Company valued the shares issue@8®080, which approximated the fair value of tharsk issued at the date of issuance

On December 11, 2009, we issued 170,000,000 sbéms common stock to St. George Investments, Lib@onjunction with the sale o
warrant. The Company valued the shares issuedleb®3, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance

On December 17, 2009, 165,016,500 shares of oummmstock was deposited in a AJW NIR escrow fundanjunction with settlement o
law suit. The Company valued the shares issued®685, which approximated the fair value of tharsk issued at the date of issuance

On December 21, 2009, we issued 275,000,000 sbéms common stock to St. George Investments, Lib@onjunction with the sale o
warrant. The Company valued the shares issued3ad®3, which approximated the fair value of therebassued at the date of issuance

On December 24, 2009, we issued 200,000,000 sbéms common stock to St. George Investments, Lib@onjunction with the sale o
warrant. The Company valued the shares issued4ad®2, which approximated the fair value of therehassued at the date of issuance

On December 28, 2009, we received $16,147 fromIBarcyons, LLC. In conjunction with debt purchasgreement, we issued at tota
166,666,667 shares of our common stock.

On December 28, 2009, we received $16,147 from Ghast LLC. In conjunction with debt purchase agreet, we issued at total
166,666,667 shares of our common stock.
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DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008
NOTE | -RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
From time to time, the Company's principal offichesre advanced funds to the Company for workingt@lapurposes in the form of unsecu
promissory notes, accruing interest at 10% to 12% gnnum. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, thanbal due to the officers w
$1,372,311 and $402,823, respectively.
NOTE J -COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Consulting Agreements

The Company has consulting agreements with outsid&ractors, certain of whom are also Company $tolclers. The Agreements are
generally for a term of 12 months from inceptio a@newable automatically from year to year unigeer the Company or Consultant
terminates such engagement by written notice.
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NOTE J -COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued )

Operating Lease Commitments

The Company leases office space in Durham, NC ir year lease expiring December 31, 2012, forrarualized rent payment of $88,020..
At December 31, 2009, schedule of the future mimmieilase payments is as follows:

2010 60,00(
2011 60,00(
2012 60,00(
2013 -

Litigation

The Company is subject to other legal proceedimgsciaims, which arise in the ordinary course sfhtisiness. Although occasional adv
decisions or settlements may occur, the Compariguee that the final disposition of such mattersuith not have a material adverse effec
its consolidated financial position, results of @®ns or liquidity. There was no outstandinggiitiion as of December 31, 2009.

NOTE K — FAIR VALUES

Accounting Standards Codification 820 "Fair Valuedgurements and Disclosures" defines fair valubeaprice that would be received from
selling an asset or paid to transfer a liabilittamorderly transaction between market participanthe measurement date. When determining
the fair value measurements for assets and ligsiliequired or permitted to be recorded at faneiathe Company considers the principal or
most advantageous market in which it would tranaadtconsiders assumptions that market participgotdd use when pricing the asset or
liability, such as inherent risk, transfer restdos, and risk of nonperformance. ASC 820 estabtishfair value hierarchy that requires an e
to maximize the use of observable inputs and mirgntiie use of unobservable inputs when measuringdtue. ASC 820 establishes three
levels of inputs that may be used to measure &dire:

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for id=aitassets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices suclkjuaged prices for similar assets or liabilitiesioted prices in markets w
insufficient volume or infrequent transactions §lestive markets); or modderived valuations in which all significant inpuatee observable
can be derived principally from or corroborateddigervable market data for substantially the &t of the assets or liabilities.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs to the valuation rodtiogy that are significant to the measuremeffidiofvalue of assets or liabilities.

To the extent that valuation is based on modelsmurts that are less observable or unobservalileeimarket, the determination of fair ve
requires more judgment. In certain cases, the fnpséd to measure fair value may fall into diffédenels of the fair value hierarchy. In s
cases, for disclosure purposes, the level in thies&ue hierarchy within which the fair value maemment is disclosed is determined base
the lowest level input that is significant to tteérfvalue measurement.

Items recorded or measured at fair value on a regubasis in the accompanying financial statementssisted of the following items as
December 31, 2009:
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NOTE K — FAIR VALUES (continued)

Significant
Quoted Prices in Other Significant
Active Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Instruments Inputs Inputs
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Liabilities:
Derivative liability $ $ 0
Warrant payabli (457,907 (457,907)
Warrant liability (9,976 (9,976
Total $ (467,879 $ (467,67

With the exception of assets and liabilities in@ddvithin the scope of Accounting Standards Codifan 820 "Fair Value Measurements
Disclosures”, the Company adopted the provision&RE 820 prospectively effective as of the begignifi Fiscal 2008. For financial ass
and liabilities included within the scope of ASCO82he Company will be required to adopt the priovis of ASC 820 prospectively as of
beginning of Fiscal 2009. The adoption of ASC &2 not have a material impact on our financialifims or results of operations, and
Company do not believe that the adoption of ASC 8RIhave a material impact on our financial pasitor results of operations.

NOTE L — GOING CONCERN MATTERS

The accompanying statements have been preparedjoingconcern basis, which contemplates the r@#diz of assets and the satisfactio
liabilities in the normal course of business. A®wh in the accompanying consolidated financialestegnts, as of December 31, 2009,
Company incurred accumulated losses of $33,769,9f8. Companys current liabilities exceeded its current assetsbb4,062,174 as

December 31, 2009. These factors among others nadgate that the Company will be unable to contiase going concern for a reason
period of time.

The Company is actively pursuing additional eqtiityancing through discussions with investment basiled private investors. There cat
no assurance the Company will be successful iefitst to secure additional equity financing.

If operations and cash flows continue to improveotigh these efforts, management believes that thap@ny can continue to operi
However, no assurance can be given that managenaetibns will result in profitable operations be tresolution of its liquidity problems.
NOTE M — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has determined that no significant sukese events occurred since the balance sheet date.
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ITEM 8. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOU NTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 8A(T) — CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
1. Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company’s management, under the supervisidgheo€ompanys Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial O#fic conducte
an evaluation of the effectiveness of the desigh @peration of our disclosure controls and proceslubisclosure controls and proced
mean our controls and other procedures that aigraEbto ensure that information required to beldsed in the reports that we file or suk
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 is remthrgrocessed, summarized and reported withinirte periods specified in SEC rules
forms. Disclosure controls and procedures are dissigned to provide reasonable assurance that isfmmation is accumulated a
communicated to our management, including the obkefcutive officer and chief financial officer, appropriate to allow timely decisic
regarding required disclosure. Our quarterly eatidun of disclosure controls and procedures induate evaluation of some components o
internal control over financial reporting, and imal control over financial reporting is also segtaly evaluated on an annual basis for purg
of providing the management report that is setfbetlow. At the same time our disclosure controld procedures can identify weaknesst
our financial reporting and control systems thauiee remediative action.

The evaluation conducted included the design, dsasethe implementation, of the disclosure costrahd procedures, and how
output produced was used in the preparation ofRhisn 10K. In the course of performing this evaluationrtigalar attention was paid
identifying past, present and potential occurrerafetata errors, problems of control, and the piaéfor fraud.

Our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial ©#r have concluded, based on the evaluation oéfteetiveness of the disclos
controls and procedures by our management, thaitecember 31, 20089 our disclosure controls andgulures were effective.

Management’'s Report on Internal Control over FiigriReporting

Our management is responsible for the establishraadt maintenance of an adequate system of intewwols over financi
reporting pursuant to the Securities and ExchangieRules 13a — 15(f) and 15d15(f). Internal control over financial reporting asproces
designed by, or under the supervision of, our fpedcexecutive officer and principal financial aféirs, and affected by our board of direc
management and other personnel, to provide reakaaburance regarding the reliability of finanecggorting and the preparation of finan
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting principles. Inteoaeaitrol over financial reporting incluc
those policies and procedures that:

1.) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, inomesle detail, accurately and fairly reflect trastgms and dispositions
assets

2.) Provide reasonable assurance that transactionseaoeded as necessary to permit preparation ohdiah statements
accordance with generally accepted accounting iples; and that receipts and expenditures are beiage only i
accordance with authorizations of management amtbdlard of director:

3.) Provide reasonable assurance regarding preventitimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, ,usedisposition of asse
that could have a material effect on the finansfatements
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Our evaluation addressed every activity performé@dimthe Company including, but not limited toethollection, recording, storir
control and reporting of financial data.

Because of their inherent limitations, any systdnmternal control over financial reporting may moevent or detect misstateme
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectivemds future periods are subject to the risk thattrmds may be come inadequate becau:
changes in conditions, or that the degree of caampg with the policies or procedures may detemorat

Our management, including the Chief Executive @ffiand Chief Financial Officer, evaluated the dffemess of our internal cont
over financial reporting as of December 31, 20G%edl on the framework defined limernal Control — Integrated Framewoiksued by th
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread®ommission (COSO).

Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls and Prages

Our management, including our Chief Executive @ffiand Chief Financial Officer, does not expect tha disclosure controls a
procedures or our internal controls will prevetteator and all fraud. A control system, no mattew well conceived and operated, can pro
only reasonable, not absolute assurance that fleetsdes of the control system are met. Furthex,dbsign of a control system must reflec
fact that there are resource constraints and thefite of the controls must be considered relativeheir costs. Because of the inhe
limitations in all control systems, no evaluatidncontrols can provide absolute assurance thataatrol issues and instances of fraud, if
within the company have been detected. Theseénhé&mitations include the reality that judgmemaecision making can be faulty, and
breakdowns can occur because of simple error dakds Additionally, controls can be circumventsgtive individual acts of some persons
collusion of two or more people, or by managemergriade of the control. The design of any systentadftrols also is based in part u
certain assumptions about the likelihood of futewents, and there can be no assurance that amgndeili succeed in achieving its stated g
under all potential future conditions. Over timentrol may be come inadequate because of changmmiditions, or the degree of complia
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

This annual report does not include an attestagmort of our registered public accountants regardnternal control over financ
reporting, pursuant to temporary rules of the Séesrand Exchange Commission that permit us twigeoonly managemers’report in thi
annual report.

ITEM 8B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART llI
ITEM 9 DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT
2. Directors and Executive Officers

Set forth below are the directors and executivieef§ of the Company, their ages and positions Wil the Company, as follows

Name Age Position

Mark D. Schmidt 45 President, Chief Executive Officer and Direc

John W. Ringc 65 Chairman of the Board of Directors, Secretary @odoorate Counst
Alan H. Ninneman 66 Senior Vice President and Direc

David D. Downing 60 Chief Financial Officer Treasurer and Direct

Directors are elected to serve until the next ahmueeting of stockholders and until their successare elected and qualifi
Currently there are three seats on our board etttirs.

Currently, our Directors are not compensated feirtBervices. Officers are elected by the Boardiéctors and serve until th
successors are appointed by the Board of DiredBiogiraphical resumes of each officer and direaterset forth below.

MARK D. SCHMIDT . Mr. Schmidt became our Chief Executive Officarduly 1, 2008. Mr. Schmidt was been our Presidehig!
Operating Officer and Director since May 2003. iRr®@ecember 1999 until December 2002, Mr. Schmid$ waounder and executive
Home Director, Inc., the IBM Home Networking Divisi spineff company and a public company. Mr. Schmidt if@ner IBM executiv
with over 15 years of consumer marketing, busimeasaagement and venture startup experience. Mmitlgraduated Summa Cum La
with a Bachelor of Science Degree in EngineerimgnfiNorth Carolina State University and earned anAMEBegree from the Fuqua Schoo
Business at Duke University.

JOHN W. RINGO . Mr. Ringo became our Chairman of the Board dg 1y 2008. Mr. Ringo has been our Secretary, Cate
Counsel and a Director since May 2000. Since 1980,Ringo has been in private practice in Mariet®A specializing in corporate a
securities law. He is a former Staff Attorney witle U. S. Securities and Exchange Commission,rabree of the Bar of the Supreme Coul
the United States, the Kentucky Bar Association tredGeorgia Bar Association. Mr. Ringo gradudiedn the University of Kentucky
Lexington, KY with a BA Degree in Journalism. Sutpsently, he received a Juris Doctor Degree fromUhéversity of Kentucky College
Law.

ALAN H. NINNEMAN . Mr. Ninneman has been our Senior Vice Presidedta Director since May 2000. From 1992 until i
2000, Mr. Ninneman was a Chief Executive OfficeiGity Software, Inc. based in Albuquerque, New Mexi He was a senior support anz
for Tandem Computer, San Jose, California from 1i@82985; senior business analyst at Apple Comp@epertino, California from 1985
1987; and Director of Operations at Scorpion Tetbgies, Inc., San Jose, California. Mr. Ninnemateraded Elgin Community Colleg
Elgin, IL and subsequently majored in business adtmation at Southern lllinois University, Carbaihg, IL.

DAVID D. DOWNING . Mr. Downing has been our Chief Financial Offiegrd Treasurer since May 2000. He became a diret
December 2008.Mr. Downing joined Marietta IndudtEaterprises, Inc., Marietta, Ohio in November 13% its Chief Financial Officer. |
was elected to the Board of Directors of that Comypa January 1994. He has been a Director of AtaarBusiness Parks, Inc., Belpre, C
since January 1998 and served as a director of@ggle Products, Inc. from May 1998 until April 200Mr. Downing graduated from Gro
City College, Grove City, PA with a BA Degree indaunting.

Limitation of Liability of Directors

Our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, prowiol¢he fullest extent permitted by Nevada law, duectors or officers shall not
personally liable to us or our shareholders for @ges for breach of such director's or officer'sdidry duty. The effect of this provision of (
Articles of Incorporation, as amended, is to elia@our rights and our shareholders (through sléders' derivative suits on behalf of
company) to recover damages against a directoffimenfor breach of the fiduciary duty of care aglirector or officer (including breact
resulting from negligent or grossly negligent babgy except under certain situations defined atuge. We believe that the indemnificai
provisions in our Articles of Incorporation, as arded, are necessary to attract and retain qualigesons as directors and officers.
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Election of Directors and Officers.

Directors are elected to serve until the next ahmeseting of stockholders and until their succesdmve been elected and qualit
Officers are appointed to serve until the meetihghe Board of Directors following the next annumaéeting of stockholders and until tt
successors have been elected and qualified.

No Executive Officer or Director of the Company hzeen the subject of any order, judgment, or deofesny Court of compete
jurisdiction, or any regulatory agency permanemthytemporarily enjoining, barring suspending oresthise limiting him from acting as
investment advisor, underwriter, broker or deatethe securities industry, or as an affiliated pergdirector or employee of an investn
company, bank, savings and loan association, ardmgse company or from engaging in or continuing emnduct or practice in connect
with any such activity or in connection with thergliase or sale of any securities.

No Executive Officer or Director of the Company leeen convicted in any criminal proceeding (excigdiraffic violations) or is tF
subject of a criminal proceeding which is curreqgnding.

No Executive Officer or Director of the Companythe subject of any pending legal proceedings.
Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compdince

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of419% amended (the “Exchange Act®quires Cyberlux Corporation execu
officers and directors, and persons who beneficialbn more than ten percent of the Compangdmmon stock, to file initial reports
ownership and reports of changes in ownership WighSEC. Executive officers, directors and grettan ten percent beneficial owners
required by SEC regulations to furnish Cyberlux gowation with copies of all Section 16(a) formsytliige. Based upon a review of the coy
of such forms furnished to the Company and writepresentations from Company executive officers direttors, the Company believes
during the year ended 2005, the officers and dirediled all of their respective Section 16(a)orp on a timely basis.

Audit Committee

We do not have an Audit Committee, our board otdaors during 2007, performed some of the sametifime of an Aud
Committee, such as: recommending a firm of indepanhdertified public accountants to audit the ahfimancial statements; reviewing
independent auditors independence, the finana@atstents and their audit report; and reviewing rganmeent's administration of the syster
internal accounting controls. We do not currentlyd a written audit committee charter or similacutoent.
Nominating Committee

We do not have a Nominating Committee or Nominatimnmittee Charter. Our board of directors perfatraeme of the functiol

associated with a Nominating Committee. We havetetenot to have a Nominating Committee at thistitmowever, our Board of Direct
intend to continually evaluate the need for a Natiimg Committee.
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Code of Conduct

On March 4, 2005, we adopted a written code of aohthat governs all of our officers, directors, @oyees and contractors. 1
code of conduct relates to written standards treateasonably designed to deter wrongdoing andam@te:

(1) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethicahdiing of actual or apparent conflicts of interbstween personal a
professional relationship

(2) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandableldisure in reports and documents that are filedh,war submitted to, tt
Commission and in other public communications madan issuer

(3) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, raled regulations

(4) The prompt internal reporting of violations of ttede to an appropriate person or persons identifi¢ide code; an

(5) Accountability for adherence to the co

Compensation Committee
We currently do not have a compensation commitfethe board of directors. Until a formal committiseestablished, if at all, o

entire board of directors will review all forms @dmpensation provided to our executive officersgatdrs, consultants and employees inclu
stock compensation and loans.
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ITEM 10. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Termination of Employment

There are no compensatory plans or arrangemermtsding payments to be received from the Comparith vespect to any pers
associated with the Company which would in any wesult in payments to any such person becausesafesignation, retirement, or ot
termination of such persasm’employment with the Company or its subsidiar@sany change in control of the Company, or a ckangthe

person’s responsibilities following a change intcohof the Company.

Executive Compensation

The following table sets forth the cash compensatibthe Company newly elected executive officers and directorsrduof the
years 2009, 2008, 2007,. The remuneration desciibdide table represents compensation received fEgierlux Corporation and does
include the cost to the Company of benefits fureishio the named executive officers, including prems for health insurance and of
benefits provided to such individual that are edtshin connection with the conduct of the Compariyiisiness. The value of such ben
cannot be precisely determined, but the execufffieeos named below did not receive other compeosah excess of the lesser of $50,00
10% of such officer’'s cash compensation.

Summary Compensation Table

Other Annual Restricted All Other
Name & Principal Compen-sation| Stock Awards | Options SARs | LTIP Payouts | Compensation
Position Year Salary ($) Bonus ($) %) %) #) (%) %)

Mark D. Schmidt 2009 180,000% - - - 26,000,000 -
CEO & President 2008 180,000% - - - 10,000,000 -

2007 180,000 - - - 6,000,000 -
John W. Ringo 2009 72,000* - - - 17,000,000 -
Secretary & Corporatg 2008 72,000* - - - 7,500,000 -
Counsel 2007 69,000 - - - 1,500,000 -
Alan H. Ninneman 2009 72,000* - - - 17,000,00d -
Senior Vice Presiden 2008 72,000* - - - 7,000,000 -

2007 69,000 - - - 1,500,000 -
David D. Downing 2009 30,000 - - - 12,500,000 -
CFO 2008 7,000 15,000,000

2007 1,400,000
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Annual compensation began accruing in the form afiaygement fees as of July 2000. The compensatiicaied in the table is t
annualized amount of salary to be paid the resgedificers in accordance with their employmenteggnents. Some or all of the 2008
2009 salaries of management have been deferrddsuali time as revenues permit issuance.

*In 2008 and 2009, John W. Ringo and Alan H. Ninaerdeferred $36,000 and $72,000 in compensatispeotively. In 2008 ai
2009, Mark D. Schmidt deferred $60,000 and $180ja@®mpensation, respectively.

Number of Securities % of Total Options/SARs
Underlying Options/SARs Granted To Employees in Fisca
Name Granted (#) Year Exercise Price per Share ($) Base Expiration Date
Mark D. Schmidt 57,000,000 17.98% $0.01 05/31/2017
10,000,00( 14.29% $0.001] 08/15/2018
John W. Ringo 38,000,004 11.99% $0.01 05/31/2017
10,000,00( 14.29% $0.001 08/15/2018
Alan H. Ninneman 35,000,004 11.04% $0.01 05/31/2017
10,000,00( 14.29% $0.001 08/31/2018
David D. Downing 10,000,00( 3.15% $0.01 08/15/2018
0

Stock and Stock Option Plans

We have created an Employee Stock Option Plamfmmitive/retention of current key employessl as an inducement to employn
of new employees. The 2003 plan, which sets as@@02000 shares of common stock for purchase bymmes, was made effective by the
Board of Directors.

On September 2, 2003, our Board approved a 2002htive Stock Option Plan, which wifirovide 2,000,000 shares to underv
options.

On April 8, 2004 our Board approved the 2005 InienStock Option Plan that provides for 12,000,88@res to underwrite optic
and on January 10, 2005, the Board approved thé P@#n that provides for 18,000,000 shares to wwmiter options. On October 31, «
Board approved the 2007 Plan that provides for@B@D0 shares to underwrite options. On OctoberRB807, our Board approved the 2
Plan that provides for 30,000,000 shares to undeneptions.

The stock option plans are administered directlpbyboard of directors.

Subject to the provisions of the stock option pjahe board will determine who shall receive stogkions, the number of shares
common stock that may be purchased under the aptibe time and manner of exercise of options aedcese prices.

As of March 31, 2007, there were 27,513,237 stqatloas granted under the stock option plans thaewetstanding.

On September 12, 2007, we issued 26,650,000 sbhoes common stock to our employees pursuant tmeentive Stock Grant Ple
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On February 20, 2008, we awarded 2,500,000 optionBonald F. Evans as compensation for ongoing aursd loans to tt
Company in a Special 2008 Plan with a strike poic$0.01 consistent with the terms and conditiohnthe existing 2008 Option Plan.

On April 1, 2008, there were 3,500,000 stock opgtigranted under the 2008 Incentive Stock Option.Pla

Between April 2, 2008 and July 3, 2009, we utilized underlying common stock equity of the 2007ehttve Option Plan, the 20
Incentive Option Plan and the 2008 Special Incen@ption Plan as collateral for a series of abaseked bridge loans to assist in the finan
of the Company.

On July 28, 2008, we issued 36,000,000 sharesrof@mmon stock to our employees pursuant to aanitive Stock Grant Plan.

On August 15, 2008, we established the 2008 Spéwe@ntive Options Plan of 60,000,000 common stopkions for certai
employees.

On October 31, 2008, we issued 23,000,000 sharesrafommon stock to our employees pursuant tmeartive Stock Bonus Plan.

On January 8, 2009, we established the 2009 Spleciahtive Stock Option Plan of 125,000,000 commtotk options for certa
employees.

On April 15, 2009, we approved the return of 20,000 shares of common stock held by certain employe the Company’
Treasury in return for the future issuance of 30,000 shares of common stock when the Company Utadidzed common stock available.

On October 28, 2009, we approved the &issuance of 84,503,674 shares of common stocfrtain employees pursuant to an
Incentive Stock Bonus Plan.
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ITEM 11. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFIC IAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following tables sets forth, as &cember 31, 2009, the number of and percent ofGbmpany's common stc
beneficially owned by

all directors and nominees, naming them,
our executive officers,
our directors and executive officers as aigrevithout naming them, and
persons or groups known by us to own beralficb% or more of our common stock:

Oo0o0oo

The Company believes that all persons named itatile have sole voting and investment power witipeet to all shares of comn
stock beneficially owned by them.

A person is deemed to be the beneficial owner ofirsiges that can be acquired by him within 60 digsn December 31, 2009 ug
the exercise of options, warrants or convertiblugéies. Each beneficial owner's percentage owneris determined by assuming that opti
warrants or convertible securities that are helchimy, but not those held by any other person, ahithvare exercisable within 60 days
December 31, 2009 have been exercised and converted

PERCENTAGE
TOTAL VOTES OF
NUMBER ENTITLED TO TOTAL VOTES
OF SHARES PERCENTAGE BE CAST ON ON

NAME AND ADDRESS BENEFICIALLY OF SHAREHOLDER SHAREHOLDER
OF OWNER TITLE OF CLASS OWNED (1) CLASS (2) MATTERS (3) MATTERS (4)
Mark D. Schmidt Common Stock 46,128,28(5) 1.02% 796,128,28(5) 16.61%
4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 1
Research Triangle Park
Durham, NC 2770:
Alan H. Ninnemar Common Stock 24,892,98(6) 0.55% 524,892,98(6) 10.9%%
4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 1
Research Triangle Park
Durham, NC 2770:
John W. Ringc Common Stock 24,752,66(7) 0.55% 624,756,66(7) 13.08%
4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 1
Research Triangle Park
Durham, NC 2770:
David D. Downing Common Stock 8,500,00(8) 0.19% 408,500,00(8) 8.06%
4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 130
Research Triangle Park
Durham, NC 2770:
Richard P. Brown Common Stocl 28,628,98 0.65% 278,628,98 5.85%

4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 130
Research Triangle Park
Durham, NC 2770:

All Officers, Directors, ant Common Stocl 132,906,98 2.92%
As a Group (5 person

Mark D. Schmidi Preferred E 7,500,00((5) 30.0(%
4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 130

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 2770:

Alan H. Ninnemar Preferred B 5,000,00(6) 20.0(%
4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 1

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 2770:

John W. Ringo Preferred E 6,000,00(7) 24.0(%
4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 1

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 2770:



David D. Downing

4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 1
Research Triangle Park
Durham, NC 2770:

Richard P Brown

4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 1
Research Triangle Park
Durham, NC 2770:

Preferred E

Preferred E

4,000,00(8)

2,625,001(9)
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(1) Beneficial Ownership is determined in accordandth the rules of the Securities and Exchange i@i@sion and generally includes vot
or investment power with respect to securities.r&haf common stock subject to options or warrantsently exercisable or convertible,
exercisable or convertible within 60 days of DecemBl, 2009 are deemed outstanding for computiegoircentage of the person holc
such option or warrant but are not deemed outstgrfdir computing the percentage of any other person

(2) For purposes of calculating the percentage fimakly owned, the number of shares of each clafsstock deemed outstanding incl
4,526,864,598 common shares and 25,000,000 Pra@ftBfeShares outstanding as of December 31, 2009.

(3) This column represents the total number of ¥ye@ch named shareholder is entitled to vote upatters presented to the shareholders
vote.

(4) For purposes of calculating the percentageot#l tvotes on shareholder matters, the total nunalbarotes entitled to vote on matt
submitted to shareholders is 4,526,864,598, whictludes: one vote for each share of common stockwtly outstanding (4,526,864,598 ) .
10 votes for each share of outstanding Series Bpesl stock which converts to 10 underlying sharesommon stock ( 25,000,000 * 1(
250,000,000 shares of common stock) for a totaleS& preferred votes of 2,500,000,000 (25,000,00derlying shares of common stoc
10 votes per share).

(5) Includes 7,500,000 shares of Series B converpbeferred stock convertible into 75,000,000 shaxf common stock and the right to
750,000,000 votes.

(6) Includes 5,000,000 shares of Series B converpbeferred stock convertible into 50,000,000 shaxf common stock and the right to
500,000,000 votes.

(7) Includes 6,000,000 shares of Series B converpbeferred stock convertible into 60,000,000 shaxf common stock and the right to
600,000,000 votes.

(8) Includes 4,000,000 shares of Series B converpbeferred stock convertible into 40,000,000 shaxf common stock and the right to
400,000,000 votes.

(9) Includes 2,500,000 shares of Series B converpbeferred stock convertible into 25,000,000 shaxf common stock and the right to
250,000,000 votes.
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ITEM 12. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRA NSACTIONS

We owed certain management fees, which were fauadcsalaries for Messrs. Evans, Ninneman, RingbSahmidt consistent wi
employment agreements. These fees were as foll$a@0,505 to Don Evans, $243,000 to John Ringo, $@83to Alan Ninneman a
$101,000 to Mark Schmidt for a total of $1,007,505.addition, certain officers loaned funds toinsexchange for promissory notes.
promissory notes included $3,745 to Al Ninneman $b84,830 to Dave Downing.

In 2004, we issued 800,000 shares of Series B GtibleePreferred Stock to officers and directorekthange for $723,670 of thi
management fees and $76,330 of the loan from Dawenihg, on a basis of 1 share of Series B ConJerfilreferred Stock for $1 of di
owned. The management fees converted include $23%y Don Evans, $166,915 by John Ringo, $180,658dn Ninneman and $101,00(
Mark Schmidt. These shares of Series B Converfslferred Stock have certain conversion rights supgkrior voting privileges as furtt
described in the “Description of Securitiesgction herein. The Board of Directors, exercishegr business judgment, determined that it w
the Companys best interest to issue shares of Series B cdbleepreferred stock in lieu of accrued managenfiees. The Board of Directc
determined that the terms of the transaction weria to the Company as any transactions thatdcbave been made with unaffiliated par
. On June 17, 2007, the Board of Directors amenidedCertificate of Designation for the Series Bn@artible Preferred Stock and incree
the number of shares to be issued to officers arattdrs to 3, 650,000 shares. On January 22, 2@9Board of Directors amended
Certificate of Designation for the Series B Conimet Stock and increased the number of shares tsdeed to officers and directors
4,650,000.

Currently, there are still outstanding promissontes totaling 397,064, which include $249,350 irpaid management fees :
promissory notes to officers totaling $147,714.e Timpaid management fees include $90,916 owed toHYans; $82,348 to Al Ninneman
$76,086 to John Ringo. The outstanding promissaotes to officers include $17,745 to Al Ninnemand $113,969 to Dave Downing. 1
promissory notes were issued to officers who lenfunds for working capital purposes. The promigswmtes are payable on demand
accrue interest at an annual rate of 12%.

We have consulting agreements with outside cordrgctertain of whom are also our stockholders. 8dgreements are generally fc
term of 12 months from inception and renewable matically from year to year unless either we or¢basultant terminates such engagei
by written notice. None of the consultants whe strareholders own 5% or more of our issued arstanding shares of common stock.

The terms of transactions in this section are astdathe Company as any transactions that coule Hmeen made with unaffiliat
parties.

We have no policy regarding entering into transextiwith affiliated parties.
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ITEM 13.

Exhibit No.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

PART IV

EXHIBITS

Description

Articles of Incorporation, dated as of May 17, 20filed as an exhibit to the registration statem@m#orm 1-SB filed witr
the Commission on December 17, 2001 and incorpaiatecin by referenc

Certificate of Amendment to the Articles of Incorption, dated as of April 3, 2003, filed as an éithio the registratic
statement on Form $-2 filed with the Commission on April 30, 2003 amddrporated herein by referen:

Bylaws of Cyberlux Corporation, filed as an exhtioithe registration statement on Forn-SB filed with the Commission «
December 17, 2001 and incorporated herein by neter

Certificate of Designation of Series A Preferredc®t filed as an exhibit to the current report arrf €K filed with the
Commission on January 8, 2004 and incorporatedrhbyereference

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Septe28b2004, by and among Cyberlux Corporation, AB®'itners, LLC
AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd. aN@w Millennium Capital Partners I, LLC, filed &xhibit 4.1 to th
current report on Form-K filed with the Commission on September 29, 2004 mcorporated herein by referen

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Offshord, ldated September 23, 2004, filed as Exhibitd the current report «
Form &K filed with the Commission on September 29, 200d imcorporated herein by referen

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Qualifiedtrigas, LLC, dated September 23, 2004, filed asiltitxd.3 to the
current report on Form-K filed with the Commission on September 29, 2004 mcorporated herein by referen

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Partner§,ldated September 23, 2004, filed as Exhibit d #hé current report «
Form &K filed with the Commission on September 29, 200d imcorporated herein by referen

Secured Convertible Note issued to New Millenniuapital Partners Il, LLC, dated September 23, 20iey as Exhibit 4.
to the current report on Forn-K filed with the Commission on September 29, 200d mcorporated herein by referen

Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued to AJW OfésHdd., dated September 23, 2004, filed as ExHiltitto the curre
report on Form -K filed with the Commission on September 29, 200d mcorporated herein by referen

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with AJW Qualifiedrieas, LLC, dated September 23, 2004, filed asitktxh.7 to the
current report on Form-K filed with the Commission on September 29, 200d mcorporated herein by referen

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with AJW Partners;,Ldlated September 23, 2004, filed as Exhibit 4.8he currer
report on Form -K filed with the Commission on September 29, 200d mcorporated herein by referen

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with New Millenniuapital Partners Il, LLC, dated September 23, 2662 as Exhibi
4.9 to the current report on Forr-K filed with the Commission on September 29, 200d mcorporated herein by referen
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4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

414

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

4.21

4.22

4.23

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of Septei2Be2004, by and among Cyberlux Corporation, AB®'itners, LLC
AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd. aNéw Millennium Capital Partners II, LLC, filed &xhibit 4.10 to th
current report on Form-K filed with the Commission on September 29, 2004 mcorporated herein by referen

Security Agreement, dated as of September 23, 2B@4and among Cyberlux Corporation, AJW PartneidsC,LAJW
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd. and Nétllennium Capital Partners I, LLC, filed as EXiti 4.11 to th
current report on Form-K filed with the Commission on September 29, 200d mcorporated herein by referen
Intellectual Property Security Agreement, datedo&sSeptember 23, 2004, by and among Cyberlux Catjmor, AJW
Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW €¥fbre, Ltd. and New Millennium Capital PartnersULC, filed as
Exhibit 4.12 to the current report on FornK&iled with the Commission on September 29, 208d acorporated herein
reference

Guaranty and Pledge Agreement, dated as of Septe28b@2004, by and among Cyberlux Corporation, AB®tners, LLC
AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., WéMillennium Capital Partners I, LLC and Donald Evans, filed &
Exhibit 4.13 to the current report on FornK&ied with the Commission on September 29, 208d acorporated herein
reference

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Offshord,,ldated October 20, 20C

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Qualifiedrias, LLC, dated October 20, 20(

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Partner§;,ldated October 20, 20C

Secured Convertible Note issued to New Millenniuapital Partners Il, LLC, dated October 20, 2C

Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued to AJW Oféshdd., dated October 20, 20(

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with AJW Qualifiedrigas, LLC, dated October 20, 20!

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with AJW Partner§;,ldated October 20, 20C

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with New Millenniuapital Partners Il, LLC, dated October 20, 2C

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Offshord,,ldated November 18, 20(

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Qualifiedrigais, LLC, dated November 18, 20!
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4.24

4.25

4.26

4.27

4.28

4.29

4.30

4.31

4.32

4.33

4.34

4.35

4.36

4.37

4.38

4.39

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Partner§, ldated November 18, 20C

Secured Convertible Note issued to New Millenniuapital Partners Il, LLC, dated November 18, 2(

Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued to AJW OfésHdd., dated November 18, 20!

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with AJW Qualifiedrigas, LLC, dated November 18, 20!

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with AJW Partners;,ldated November 18, 20C

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with New Millenniuapital Partners Il, LLC, dated November 18, 2(

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Apri@25, by and among Cyberlux Corporation, AJW rrag, LLC, AJV
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd. and N#illennium Capital Partners Il, LLC, filed as arhébit to the currer

report on Form -K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 amttorporated herein by referen

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Offshord,,ldated April 22, 2005, filed as an exhibit te turrent report on Fol
8-K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 andtorporated herein by referen

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Qualifiedtrieas, LLC, dated April 22, 2005, filed as an dxhio the currer
report on Form -K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 amttorporated herein by referen

Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Partner§;, ldated April 22, 2005, filed as an exhibit to therent report on For
8-K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 andtorporated herein by referen

Secured Convertible Note issued to New Millenniuapial Partners Il, LLC, dated April 22, 2005, élas an exhibit to tl
current report on Form-K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 andtorporated herein by referen:

Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued to AJW Oféshdd., dated April 22, 2005, filed as an exhibithe current repc
on Form K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 amttorporated herein by referen

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with AJW Qualifiedrieas, LLC, dated April 22, 2005, filed as an dathto the currer
report on Form -K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 amttorporated herein by referen

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with AJW Partner€,ldated April 22, 2005, filed as an exhibit to therent report ¢
Form &K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 antorporated herein by referen

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with New Millenniuapi@al Partners Il, LLC, dated April 22, 2005, @élas an exhibit 1
the current report on Forn-K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 amttorporated herein by referen

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of April 2205, by and among Cyberlux Corporation, AJW irag, LLC, AJV

Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd. and N#illennium Capital Partners Il, LLC, filed as arhébit to the currer
report on Form -K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 amttorporated herein by referen
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4.40 Security Agreement, dated as of April 22, 2005,alpgl among Cyberlux Corporation, AJW Partners, LAGW Qualifiec
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd. and New MillenmiiCapital Partners Il, LLC, filed as an exhibittke current report ¢
Form &K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 antorporated herein by referen

441 Intellectual Property Security Agreement, datebtépril 22, 2005, by and among Cyberlux CorporafidJW Partner
LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltand New Millennium Capital Partners Il, LLC, filas an exhibit 1
the current report on Forn-K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 amttorporated herein by referen

4.42 Guaranty and Pledge Agreement, dated as of ApriP@R5, by and among Cyberlux Corporation, AJW rikag, LLC, AJV
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., New IMhnium Capital Partners Il, LLC and Donald F. Bsafiled as a
exhibit to the current report on Forr-K filed with the Commission on April 28, 2005 amttorporated herein by referen

4.1 Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of Oc@®eP005, by and among Cyberlux Corporation, AJsvtriers, LLC
AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd.daNew Millennium Capital Partners Il, LL(

4.2 Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Offshord,,ldated October 23, 20C

4.3 Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Qualifiedrias, LLC, dated October 23, 20(

4.4 Secured Convertible Note issued to AJW Partner€§,ldated October 23, 20C

4.5 Secured Convertible Note issued to New Millenniuapital Partners I, LLC

4.6 Common Stock Purchase Warrant issued to AJW Ofésidd., dated October 23, 20(
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4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

411

4.12

5.1

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Common Stock Purchase Warrant with AJW Qualifiedrigas, LLC, dated October 23, 20!
Common Stock Purchase Warrant with AJW Partner§;,ldated October 23, 20C
Common Stock Purchase Warrant with New Millenniuapital Partners Il, LLC, dated October 23, 2C

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of Oct@Be2005, by and among Cyberlux Corporation, AJWreas, LLC, AJV
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd. and NBillennium Capital Partners I, LLC

Security Agreement, dated as of October 23, 209&na among Cyberlux Corporation, AJW Partners, L AQW Qualifiec
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd. and New MillenmiCapital Partners II, LLC

Intellectual Property Security Agreement, datedf@a®ctober 23, 2005, by and among Cyberlux CorponatAJW Partner
LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltahd New Millennium Capital Partners Il, LL

Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP Opinion ands&unfiled as an exhibit to the registration steet on Form S-2
filed with the Commission on May 20, 2005 and inmwated herein by referenc

Donald F. Evans Employment Agreement, dated asilgf1] 2000, filed as an exhibit to the registrat&tatement on Foi
10-SB filed with the Commission on December 17, 200d iacorporated herein by referen

Alan H. Ninneman Employment Agreement, dated atubf 1, 2000, filed as an exhibit to the registratstatement on Fol
10-SB filed with the Commission on December 17, 200d iacorporated herein by referen

John W. Ringo Employment Agreement, datedfdsily 1, 2000, filed as an exhibit to the regisbn statement on Form 10-
SB filed with the Commission on December 17, 200d iacorporated herein by referen

Donald F. Evans Amended Employment Agreement, datgeaf January 1, 2003, filed as an exhibit to tbgistratiol
statement on Form &2 filed with the Commission on April 30, 2003 amg¢arporated herein by referen
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31.2

32.1

Alan H. Ninneman Amended Employment Agreement, dlate of January 1, 2003, filed as an exhibit to rébgistratiol
statement on Form &2 filed with the Commission on April 30, 2003 amddrporated herein by referen

John W. Ringo Amended Employment Agreement, daseaf danuary 1, 2003, filed as an exhibit to trgdsteation stateme
on Form SI-2 filed with the Commission on April 30, 2003 amddrporated herein by referen

Mark D. Schmidt Employment Agreement, dated as afyM, 2003, filed as an exhibit to the quarterlgort on Form 1-
QSB filed with the Commission on August 19, 2008 arcorporated herein by referen

Proprietary Product Manufacturing Agreement, deaedApril 24, 2001, by and between Cyberlux Corporatind Shelk
County Community Services, Inc., filed as an exhiibithe registration statement on Form3B-filed with the Commissic
on December 17, 2001 and incorporated herein leyeate

Design Agreement, dated as of March 2, 2001, by tmtdeen Cyberlux Corporation and ROBRADY Desigledf as a
exhibit to the registration statement on FormSEA filed with the Commission on February 4, 2G0 incorporated here
by reference

Series A Convertible Preferred Stock Purchase Agesw, dated as of December 31, 2003, by and amoyizerDx
Corporation and the purchasers set forth thereied fas an exhibit to the current report on ForrK 8iled with the
Commission on January 8, 2004 and incorporatedrhbyereference

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of DecerBthe2003, by and among Cyberlux Corporation amdphrchasers
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock set forth éherfiled as an exhibit to the current report amrf 8K filed with the
Commission on January 8, 2004 and incorporatedrhbyereference

Form of Series A Warrant issued in connection i sale of Series A Convertible Preferred Stoitdgl fas an exhibit to ti
current report on Form-K filed with the Commission on January 8, 2004 arabrporated herein by referen:

Form of Series B Warrant issued in connection withsale of Series A Convertible Preferred Stoidg fas an exhibit to ti
current report on Form-K filed with the Commission on January 8, 2004 arabrporated herein by referen:

Lock-up Agreement, dated as of December 31, 2003, byarwhg Cyberlux Corporation and certain officerd dimectors ¢
Cyberlux Corporation, filed as an exhibit to thereat report on Form 8-filed with the Commission on January 8, 2004
incorporated herein by referen:

Code of Conduct, filed as an exhibit to thewal report on Form 10-K filed with the Commissmm April 15, 2005 and
incorporated herein by referen:

Consentof Turner Jones & Associates, Pl

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuamt Rule 13-14 and Rule 1t-14(a), promulgated under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amenc

Certification of Chief Financial Officer puient to Rule 1344 and Rule 15d 14(a), promulgated under the SeEsi@n
Exchange Act of 1934, as amenc

Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Secti@bQ, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of theaBag®xley Act of 2002 (Chie
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Office
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICE S
Audit Fees

The aggregate fees billed for professional servieadered by Turner Jones & Associates, PLLC Heraudit of the registrant's anr
financial statements and review of the financiatesnents included in the registrant's FormQ®B or services that are normally providec
the accountant in connection with statutory andulegry filings or engagements for fiscal years 2@hd 2008 were $65,000 and $65
respectively.
Audit-Related Fees

None.
Tax Fees

None.
All Other Fees

None.
Policy On Audit Committee Pre-Approval Of Audit And Permissible Non-Audit Services Of Independent Audiors

We currently do not have a designated Audit Conaajtaind accordingly, our Board of Directors' poligyo preapprove all audit ar
permissible non-audit services provided by the peselent auditors. These services may include aadlitices, auditelated services, t
services and other services. Pre-approval is giy@ravided for up to one year and any @eproval is detailed as to the particular servi
category of services and is generally subject $pexific budget. The independent auditors and neanagt are required to periodically rej

to our Board of Directors regarding the extentafges provided by the independent auditors imatance with this prapproval, and the fe
for the services performed to date. The Board oé®ors may also pre-approve particular servicea oase-by-case basis.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regidthas duly caused this repol
be signed on our behalf by the undersigned, théoaduly authorized.

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

Dated: May 6, 2010 By: /s MARK D. SCHMIDT

Mark D. Schmid!
Chief Executive Officer (Principal Executive
Officer)

Dated: May 6, 201( By: /s/ DAVID D. DOWNING

David D. Downing
Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financi
Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed béipwhe following persons
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities@mthe dates indicated.

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

President, Chief Executive Officerand

/sl MARK D. SCHMIDT Director May 6, 2010
Mark D. Schmidi

Secretary, Corporate Counsel and
/s/ JOHN W. RINGO Chairman of the Board May 6 2010
John W. Ringc
/s/ ALAN H. NINNEMAN Senior Vice President and Director May 6, 2010

Alan H. Ninnemar
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EXHIBIT 23.1

May 6, 2010

Cyberlux Corporation

4625 Creekstone Drive, Suite 130
Research Triangle Park

Durham, North Carolina 27703

As independent auditors of Cyberlux Corporationhg&esby consent to the incorporation of our repated May 6, 2010, relating to the
consolidated balance sheet of Cyberlux Corpora®of December 31, 2009, and the related consetidstatements of operations, changes in
stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the yeardeel December 31, 2009 and 2008 in the Form 10-®ybkrlux Corporation for the years
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008.

s/s Turner, Jones & Associates, Pl

Vienna, Virginie
May 6, 201!



EXHIBIT 31.1

CERTIFICATION — Chief Executive Officer

[, Mark D. Schmidt, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K of Cyberlux Corporation
Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraainuntrue statement of a material fact or omitaie a material fact necessar
2. make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts under which such statements were made, nigtadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor
3. (Intentionally omitted)
The small business issuer's other certifying offgeand | are responsible for establishing andntaaiing disclosure controls &
4. procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13e)ld&nd 15d35(e)) and internal control over financial repagtitas defined i

Exchange Act Rules 1-15(f) and 15~15(f)) for the small business issuer and h:

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedutes tesigned under o
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the small business issuer, includingdesolidated subsidiaries, is mi
known to us by others within those entities, paftidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared

(b)  Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr, or caused such internal control over finaha@aorting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the small busiressei's disclosure controls and procedures aneémtessin this report ot
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of tHegeovered by this report
based on such evaluation; &

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in timal$ business issuer's internal control over finalneporting that occurred during the
small business issuer's most recent fiscal quéttersmall business issuer's fourth fiscal quanténe case of an annual report)
has materially affected, or is reasonably likelyrtaterially affect, the small business issuerrimdl control over financial
reporting; anc

The small business issuer's other certifying off€eand | have disclosed, based on our most remeadtiation of internal control o\

5. financial reporting, to the small business issuatditors and the audit committee of the small hess issuer's board of directors
persons performing the equivalent functior

(&)  All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal obotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the smallibess issuer's ability to record, process, summanw report financial
information; anc

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the small busine!
issuer's internal control over financial reporti

Date: May 6, 2010 / s/ MARK D. SCHMIDT

Mark D. Schmidi
Chief Executive Office



EXHIBIT 31.2

CERTIFICATION — Chief Financial Officer
[, David D. Downing, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Cyberlux Corporation

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omgt&ie a material fact necessar
2. make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to the period
covered by this repor

3. (Intentionally omitted)

The small business issuer's other certifying offgeand | are responsible for establishing anchta@ing disclosure controls al
4. procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a)}38hd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over finaneporting (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 1-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the small business issuer and hi

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and praesdor caused such disclosure controls and proesdo be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the small business issuer, including@asolidated subsidiaries, is me
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isfg prepared

(b)  Designed such internal control over financial réipgr or caused such internal control over finaheporting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargadang the reliability of financial reporting atite preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the smallriess issuer's disclosure controls and proceduepresented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disctosantrols and procedures, as of the end of tHegeovered by this report
based on such evaluation; &

(d)  Disclosed in this report any change in the smadifess issuer's internal control over financiabrépg that occurred during tt
small business issuer's most recent fiscal quéttersmall business issuer's fourth fiscal quanténe case of an annual report)
has materially affected, or is reasonably likelyrtaterially affect, the small business issuerrimdl control over financial
reporting; anc

The small business issuer's other certifying offgeand | have disclosed, based on our most resettiation of internal control over
5. financial reporting, to the small business issuau@itors and the audit committee of the smalliess issuer's board of directors (or
persons performing the equivalent functior

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contraiofinancial reporting which ai
reasonably likely to adversely affect the smallibess issuer's ability to record, process, summanw report financial
information; anc

(b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, thatofwes management or other employees who have Hisagn role in the small business
issuer's internal control over financial reporti

Date: May 6, 2010 By: /s/ DAVID D DOWNING

David D. Downing
Chief Financial Office




EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. 1350 AS ADOPTED
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

The undersigned hereby certify, pursuant to 18@l.Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to SectioroB@e Sarbane®xley Act of 2002, tha
to their knowledge, the Annual Report on Form 1@sKthe year ended December 31, 2008 of Cyberlup@mation (the “Company”) fully
complies with the requirements of Section 13(a}%(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asraded, and the information contained in
such periodic report fairly presents, in all matkrespects, the financial condition and resultspdrations of the Company as of, and for, the
periods presented in such report.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Mark D. Schmid

Mark D. Schmid:
Chief Executive Office

/s/ David D. Downinc

David D. Downing
Chief Financial Office!

Dated: May 6, 201!



